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future lease payment.

(D) 	 Profit should be deferred and amortized over the lease period.	

	 A Machine was given on 3 years operating lease by a dealer of the machine for Equal Annual 

Lease Rentals to yield 30% profit margin on cost ` 1,50,000. Economic life of the machine 

is 5 years and output from the machine are estimated as 40,000 units, 50,000 units, 60,000 

units, 80,000 units and 70,000 units consecutively for 5 years. Straight line depreciation in 

proportion of output is considered appropriate. Compute Annual Lease Rent, Lease Rent 

income to be recognized in each operating year and Depreciation on 3 years of Lease.

40. 	 Total Lease Rental =

(A) 	 97,500 (B) 	 32,500 (C) 	 26,000 (D) 	 62,500

41. 	 Annual Lease Rental =

(A) 	 97,500 (B) 	 32,500 (C) 	 26,000 (D) 	 62,500

42. 	 Lease Rental recognised in P&L in Year 1 =

(A) 	 97,500 (B) 	 32,500 (C) 	 26,000 (D) 	 62,500

43. 	 Lease Rental recognised in P&L in Year 2 =

(A) 	 97,500 (B) 	 32,500 (C) 	 26,000 (D) 	 62,500

44. 	 Lease Rental recognised in P&L in Year 2 =

(A) 	 39,000 (B) 	 32,500 (C) 	 26,000 (D) 	 62,500

ANSWERS

1. 2. 3. 4. 5. 6. 7. 8. 9. 10. 11. 12. 13. 14. 15.
a b a a b a b d c d c d d d c
16 17. 18. 19. 20. 21. 22. 23. 24. 25. 26. 27. 28. 29. 30.
d e d c c a b c c d a b a a a

31. 32. 33. 34. 35. 36. 37. 38. 39. 40. 41. 42. 43. 44.
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CHAPTER-19  
AS-20 EARNINGS PER SHARE

1. 	 Earnings Per Share (EPS) =

(A) 	 Profit after Tax ÷ Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares

(B) 	 Total  Comprehensive  Income  ÷  Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares

(C) 	 Earnings available for Equity Shareholders ÷ Weighted Average Number of Equity 

Shares

(D) 	 Profit before Tax ÷ Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares

2. 	 The focus of Ind AS-33 is on the -

(A) 	 Numerator of the EPS calculation

(B) 	 Denominator of the EPS calculation

(C) 	 Both of the above

(D) 	 None of the above

3. 	 When an Entity presents both Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements prepared. 

Disclosures required by AS-20 shall be presented in -

(A) 	 Consolidated Financial Statements

(B) 	 Separate Financial Statements

(C) 	 Both of the above

(D) 	 Either of the above

4. 	 Which of the following are included in the determination of Profit or Loss for the period 

attributable to Ordinary Equity Holders of the Parent Entity?

(a) 	 All items of Income and Expense, attributable to Ordinary Equity Holders of the Parent 

Entity

(b) 	 Tax Expense

(c) 	 Dividends on Preference Shares

(d) 	 All of the above

	 The Net Profit Before Tax of Mitra Ltd was ` 100 Lakhs and the Income Tax Rate was 37%. 

The Company's Preference Share Capital has the following classes -

	 12% Non Cumulative Preference Share Capital 10% Cumulative Preference Share Capital

	 In its accounts, Mitra Ltd has declared / paid following dividends on Preference Capital: On 

Non Cumulative Preference Shares - fully declared for the current year.

	 On Cumulative Preference Shares - for the past three years.

	 Assume Dividend Distribution Tax at 17% and that the Company transferred ` 5 Lakhs to 

General Reserve. You are required to calculate the Net Profit for the period, attributable to 

Equity Shareholders. .

5. 	 Total Preference Dividend to be deducted =

(A) 	 17 Lakhs (B) 	 12 Lakhs (C) 	 27 Lakhs (D) 	 57 Lakhs

6.	 Total Dividend Distribution Tax Payable =

(A) 	 9.69 Lakhs (B) 	 4.59 Lakhs (C) 	 2.04 Lakhs (D) 	 3.00 Lakhs

7.	 Net Profit for the period attributable to Equity Shareholders =

(A) 	 26.41 Lakhs (B) 	 31.41 Lakhs (C) 	 12.41 Lakhs (D) 	 1.41 Lakhs
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Opening Number of Ordinary Shares 10,00,000
Opening No. of 5% Convertible Debentures ` 1,00,000
Tax Rate 30%
Profit for the Year ended 31st December ` 2,00,000

	 Conversion Ratio = 120 Ordinary Shares for ` 100. On 31st March, Holders of ` 25,000 Bonds 

converted to Ordinary Shares.

8.   Weighted Average No. of Shares for computing Basic EPS-

(A) 	 10,22,500 (B) 	 11,00,000 (C) 	 15,00,000 (D) 	 10,25,500

9.   Basic EPS -

(A) 	 0.20 (B) 	 0.18 (C) 	 0.38. (D) 	 0.50

10. 	 Incremental Earnings for 750 Debentures for computing Diluted EPS - ` 100 Lakhs 

			      ` 150 Lakhs

(A) 	 2,625 (B) 	 218.75 (C) 	 262.50 (D) 	 2185

11. 	 Incremental Earnings for 250 Debentures for computing Diluted EPS -

(A) 	 2,625 (B) 	 218.75 (C) 	 262.50 (D) 	 2185

12. 	 Incremental Shares for 750 Debentures for computing Diluted EPS -

(a) 	 7,500 (B) 	 90,000 (C)	  75,000 (d) 30,000

13. 	 Incremental Shares for 250 Debentures for computing Diluted EPS -

(A) 	 7,500 (B) 	 90,000 (C) 	 75,000 (D) 	 30,000

14. 	 Diluted EPS -

(A) 	 0.20 (B) 	 0.18 (C) 	 0.38 (D) 	 0.50

	 Net Profit for the year = ` 10,00,000

	 Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares outstanding during the year = 4,00,000

	 Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares under Option during the year = 2,00,000

	 Exercise Price (i.e. Issue / Offer Price for conversion of Options) = ` 20.00

	 Average Market Price of Equity Shares for the last six months of the year = ` 25.00

15. 	 Basic EPS =

(a) 	 2.50 (b) 	 2.27 (c) 	 2 (d) 	 3

16. 	 Incremental Number of Shares for Options =

(A) 	 20,000 (B) 	 25,000 (C) 	 40,000 (D) 	 5,000

17. 	 Diluted EPS =

(A) 	 2.50 (B) 	 2.27 (C) 	 2 (D) 	 3

	 Shatrugna Ltd had 12,00,000 Equity Shares on at the beginning of a Financial Year. It earned 

a Profit of ` 30,00,000 during that year. The Average Market Price per Share was ` 25. The 

Company has given Share Option to its Employees, of 2,00,000 Equity Shares at an Option 

Price of ` 15.

18. 	 Incremental Earnings for Options =

(a) 	 20 Lakhs (B) 	 50 Lakhs (C) 	 30 Lakhs (D) 	 Nil
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19. 	 Incremental Number of Shares for Options =

(A) 	 50,000 (B) 	 80,000 (C) 	 40,000 (D) 	 60,000

20. 	 Diluted EPS =

(A) 	 2.50 (B) 	 2.27 (C) 	 2.34 (D) 	 3

• 	 Net Profit for the year after tax: ` 75.00.000

	 [Rate of Income Tax: 30%]

• 	 Np. of Equity Shares of ` 10 each: 10.00.000

• 	 Convertible Debentures Issued bv the Comoanv:

Particulars Nos.
8% Convertible Debentures of X 100 each 1,00,000
Equity Shares to be issued on Conversion 1,10,000

21. 	 Basic EPS =

(A) 	 7.50 (B) 	 7.27 (C) 	 7.34 (D) 	 3

22. 	 Incremental earnings for Diluted EPS -

(A) 	 ` 8,00,000

(B) 	 ` 5,60,000

(C) 	 ` 7,60,000

(D) 	 ` 80,60,000

23. 	 Diluted EPS =

(A) 	 7.50 (B) 	 7.27 (C) 	 7.26 (D) 	 3.22

	 Net Profit for Previous Year ` 22 Lakhs

	 Net Profit for Current Year ` 33 Lakhs

	 No. of Shares before Rights Issue 110,000

	 Fair Value of Share before Rights ` 270

	 Rights. Issue Ratio One of Every Four

	 Rights Issue Price ` 180

	 Date of Exercising Rights 31.07.2021

24. 	 Theoretical Ex-Rights Fair Value / Price:

(A) 	 220 (B) 	 270 (C) 	 252 (D) 	 180

25. 	 Basic EPS for CY =

(a) 	 25.20 (B) 	 27.20 (C) 	 2.520 (D) 	 20.00

26. 	 Basic EPS for Previous Year as originally reported =

(A) 	 25.20 (B) 	 27.20 (C) 	 18.67 (D) 	 20.00

27. 	 Adjusted EPS for PY =

(A) 	 25.20 (B) 	 27.20 (C) 	 18.67 (D) 	 20.00

28. 	 Weighted Average Number of Shares (WANES) Outstanding during the period =

(A) 	 1,30,951.33 (B) 	 1,31,951.33 (C) 	 1,03,951.33 (D) 	 1,30,900

	 As on 31.03.2021, the Equity Share Capital of Aditya Ltd is ` 10 Crores divided into Shares of 

` 10 each. During the financial year 2021-2022, it has issued Bonus Shares in the ratio of 1:1. 

The Net Profit after Tax for the years 31.03.2021 and 31.03.2022 are ` 8.50 Crores and ` 11.50 

Crores respectively.
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29. 	 Basic EPS for Current Year =

(A) 	 5.00 (B) 	 5.75 (C) 	 4.25 (D) 	 1

30. 	 Adjusted EPS for Previous Year =

(A) 	 5.00 (B) 	 5.75 (C) 	 4.25 (D) 	 1

31.	 Basic EPS for Previous Year as originally reported =

(A) 	 5.20 (B) 	 7.20 (C) 	 8.50 (D) 	 2.00

	 At the beginning of a financial year, a Company issued 1,20,000 Equity Shares of ` 100 each, 

` 50 per Share was called up on that date which was paid by all Shareholders. The remaining 

` 50 was called up on 1st September. All Shareholders paid the sum in September, except one 

Shareholder having 24,000 Shares. The Net Profit for the relevant financial year is ` 2,64,000 

after dividend on Preference Shares and Dividend Distribution Tax of ` 64,000.

32. 	 Weighted Average No. of Shares =

(A) 	 1,00,000 (B) 	 88,000 (C) 	 1,25,000 (D) 	 2,40,000

33. 	 Basic EPS for Current Year =

(A) 	 5.00 (B) 	 5.75 (C) 	 4.25 (D) 	 3

34. 	 Adjustments / Restatement will be applicable in case of-

(A) 	 Bonus Issue

(B) 	 Rights issue

(C) 	 Both of the above

(D) 	 None of the above

35. 	 Dilution will be applicable in case of -

(A) 	 Convertible Debentures

(B) 	 Convertible Preference Shares

(C) 	 ESOPs

(D) 	 All of the above

36. 	 In case of Profit making companies, condition for diluted EPS -

(A) 	 Basic EPS = Diluted EPS

(B) 	 Basic EPS > Diluted EPS

(C) 	 Basic EPS < Diluted EPS

(D) 	 Diluted EPS > Adjusted EPS

37. 	 Potential Shares are considered to be anti-dilutive if

(A) 	 Basic EPS = Diluted EPS

(B) 	 Basic EPS > Diluted EPS

(C) 	 Basic EPS < Diluted EPS

(D) 	 Diluted EPS > Adjusted EPS

38. 	 Incremental Earnings will always be nil for -

(A) 	 Convertible Debentures

(B) 	 Convertible Preference Shares

(C) 	 ESOPs

(D) 	 All of the above

39. 	 Tax impact on Incremental Earnings will arise for -

(A) 	 Convertible Debentures

(B) 	 Convertible Preference Shares

(C)	 ESOPs

(D) 	 All of the above

40. 	 In which order Potential shares are considered for computing Diluted EPS?

(A) 	 Convertible Debentures, Convertible Preference Shares and ESOPs

(B) 	 ESOPs, Convertible Debentures and Convertible Preference Shares

(C) 	 Ascending order of Incremental EPS

(D) 	 Descending order of Incremental EPS
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CHAPTER-19 
AS-22 ACCOUNTING FOR TAXES ON INCOME

1. 	 Taxable income of a corporation

(A) 	 differs from accounting income due to differences in intraperiod allocation between 

the two methods of income determination.

(B) 	 differs from accounting income due to differences in interperiod allocation and 

permanent differences between the two methods of income determination.

(C) 	 is based on generally accepted accounting principles.

(D) 	 is reported on the corporation's income statement.

2. 	 The deferred tax Income is the -

(a) 	 increase in balance of deferred tax asset minus the increase in balance of deferred tax 

liability.

(b) 	 increase in balance of deferred tax liability minus the increase in balance of deferred 

tax asset.

(c) 	 increase in balance of deferred tax asset plus the increase in balance of deferred tax 

liability.

(d) 	 decrease in balance of deferred tax asset minus the increase in balance of deferred tax 

liability.

3. 	 The deferred tax expense is the -

(a) 	 increase in balance of deferred tax asset minus the increase in balance of deferred tax 

liability.

(b) 	 increase in balance of deferred tax liability minus the increase in balance of deferred 

tax asset.

(c) 	 increase in balance of deferred tax asset plus the increase in balance of deferred tax 

liability.

(d) 	 decrease in balance of deferred tax asset minus the increase in balance of deferred tax 

liability.

4. 	 A   major distinction between temporary and permanent differences is

(A) 	 permanent differences are not representative of acceptable accounting practice.

(B) 	 timing differences occur frequently, whereas permanent differences occur only once.

(C) 	 once an item is determined to be a timing difference, it maintains that status; 

however, a permanent difference can change in status with the passage of time.

(D) 	 timing differences reverse themselves in subsequent accounting periods, whereas 

permanent differences do not reverse.

5. 	 Differences do not reverse in subsequent accounting periods -

(A) 	 Originating Timing Difference

(B) 	 Reversing Timing Difference

(C) 	 Timing Difference

(D) 	 Permanent Difference
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6. 	 Differences reverse themselves in subsequent accounting periods is -

(A) 	 Originating Timing Difference

(B) 	 Reversing Timing Difference

(C) 	 Timing Difference

(D) 	 Permanent Difference

7. 	 Which of the following Differences are classified into Originating and Reversing Difference?

(A) 	 Timing Difference

(B) 	 Permanent Difference

(C) 	 Either of the above

(D) 	 Neither of the above

8. 	 An example of a permanent difference is

(A) 	 Exempt Income

(B)	 Disallowed Expenses

(C) 	 Enhanced Deduction

(D) 	 all of the above

9. 	 Which of the following will result in a timing difference?

(A) 	 Product warranty liabilities

(B)	 Advance rental receipts

(C) 	 Installment sales

(D) 	 AH of the above

10. 	 Cost of Machinery is ` 1,00,000. Depreciation for Accounting purpose is at 10% on SLM basis. 

Depreciation as per Tax Law @ 30% on WDV basis. It will rise to -

(A) 	 Originating Timing Difference of 20,000

(B) 	 Reversing Timing Difference of 20,000

(C) 	 Permanent Difference of 20,000

(D) 	 Temporary Difference of 20,000

11. 	 An Entity has acquired an Asset costing ` 1,00,000 for production of certain items to be sold 

by it. It is deductible equally over 2 years in the books of accounts. In Tax Law, ` 75,000 is 

deductible in year 1 and balance is deductible in year 2. In Year 1, it will rise to -

(A) 	 Originating Timing Difference of 25,000

(B) 	 Reversing Timing Difference of 25,000

(C) 	 Permanent Difference of 25,000

(D) 	 Temporary Difference of 25,000

12. 	 An Entity has acquired an Asset costing ` 1,00,000 for production of certain items to be sold 

by it. It is deductible equally over 2 years in the books of accounts. In Tax Law, ` 75,000 is 

deductible in year 1 and balance is deductible in year 2. In Year 2, it will rise to -

(A) 	 Originating Timing Difference of 25,000

(B) 	 Reversing Timing Difference of 25,000

(C) 	 Permanent Difference of 25,000

(D) 	 Temporary Difference of 25,000

13. 	 An Entity has acquired an Asset costing ` 1,00,000 for production of certain items to be sold 

by it. It is deductible equally over 2 years in the books of accounts. In Tax Law, ` 75,000 is 

deductible in year 1 and balance is deductible in year 2. Tax rate 10%. In Year 1, the Entity 

should -

(A) 	 Create DTL 2,500

(B) 	 Reverse DTL 2,500

(C) 	 Create DTA 2,500

(D)	 Reverse DTA 2,500
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14. 	 An Entity has acquired an Asset costing ` 1,00,000 for production of certain items to be sold 

by it. It is deductible equally over 2 years in the books of accounts. In Tax Law, ` 75,000 is 

deductible in year 1 and balance is deductible in year 2. Tax rate 10%. In Year 2, the Entity 

should -

(A) 	 Create DTL 2,500

(B) 	 Reverse DTL 2,500

(C) 	 Create DTA 2,500

(D) 	 Reverse DTA 2,500

15. 	 An Entity following mercantile system has Interest Receivable for X 25,000. However, in 

Income Tax, Interest Income is taxed on cash basis. In Year 1, it will rise to -

(A) 	 Originating Timing Difference of 25,000

(B) 	 Reversing Timing Difference of 25,000

(C) 	 Permanent Difference of 25,000

(D) 	 Temporary Difference of 25,000

16. 	 An Entity following mercantile system has Interest Receivable for ? 25,000. However, in 

Income Tax, Interest Income is taxed on cash basis. In Year 2, it will rise to -

(A) 	 Originating Timing Difference of 25,000

(B) 	 Reversing Timing Difference of 25,000

(C) 	 Permanent Difference of 25,000

(D) 	 Temporary Difference of 25,000

17. 	 As per AS 22, Timing differences

(A) 	 Taxable or Deductible Timing differences

(B) 	 Originating or Reversing Timing differences

(C) 	 Both of the above	 (D) 	 None of the above

18. 	 In the Year, Expenses of ` 8 thousand were incurred for Charitable Donations. These are not 

deductible for tax purposes. It will rise to -

(A) 	 Originating Timing Difference

(B) 	 Reversing Timing Difference

(C) 	 Permanent Difference

(D) 	 Any of the above

19. 	 An Asset which cost ̀  150 has a Year end Carrying Amount of ̀  100. Cumulative Depreciation 

for Tax purposes is ` 90. Tax Rate is 25%. It will rise to -

(A) 	 Originating Timing Difference of 40

(B) 	 Reversing Timing Difference of 40

(C) 	 Originating Timing Difference of 50

(D) 	 Reversing Timing Difference of 50

20. 	 An Asset which cost ? 150 has a Year end Carrying Amount of ̀  100. Cumulative Depreciation 

for Tax purposes is X 90. Tax Rate is 25%. The Entity should

(A) 	 Recognise DTA 10

(B) 	 Recognise DTL 10

(C) 	 Recognise DTA 40

(D) 	 Recognise DTL 40

21. 	 An Entity recognises a Liability of ` 100 for Gratuity and Leave Encashment Expenses by 

creating a Provision. For Tax purposes, such amount will not be deductible until the Entity 
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pays the same. Tax Rate is 25%. It will rise to -

(A) 	 Originating Timing Difference of 100	 (B) 	 Reversing Timing Difference of 100

(C) 	 Originating Timing Difference of 25	 (D) 	 Reversing Timing Difference of 25

22. 	 An Entity recognises a Liability of ` 100 for Gratuity and Leave Encashment Expenses by 

creating a Provision. For Tax purposes, such amount will not be deductible until the Entity 

pays the same. Tax Rate is 25%. The Entity should -

(A) 	 Recognise DTA 100

(B) 	 Recognise DTL 100

(C) 	 Recognise DTA 25

(D) 	 Recognise DTL 25

23. 	 Interest Revenue is included in Accounting Profit on a time proportion basis, but taxable on 

cash basis. The Entity should recognize -

(A) 	 DTA

(B)	 DTL

(C) 	 Both of the above

(D) 	 None of the above

24. 	 Tax Depreciation is accelerated, i.e. Tax Depreciation is higher than Accounting Depreciation. 

The Entity should recognize -

(A) 	 DTA

(B) 	 DTL

(C) 	 Both of the above

(D) 	 None of the above

25. 	 Interest Revenue is included in Accounting Profit on a time proportion basis, but taxable on 

cash basis. In this case -

(A) 	 Originating Timing difference wiil not arise

(B) 	 Reversing Timing difference will not arise

(C) 	 Originating Timing difference will arise

(D) 	 Reversing Timing difference will arise

26. 	 Accounting Depreciation is accelerated, i.e. Tax Depreciation is less than Accounting 

Depreciation. The Entity should recognize -

(A) 	 DTA

(B) 	 DTL

(C) 	 Both of the above

(D) 	 None of the above

27. 	 Development Costs amortised over future periods for Accounting Profit, but deducted fully 

when incurred for Taxable Profit. The Entity should recognize -

(A) 	 DTA

(B) 	 DTL

(C) 	 Both of the above

(D) 	 None of the above

28. 	 Retirement Benefit Costs deducted for A/cg Profit as service is provided by the Employee. 

Deducted for Taxable Profit either when Contributions are paid to a Fund, or Retirement 

Benefits are paid by it. The Entity should recognize -

(A) 	 DTA

(B) 	 DTL

(C) 	 Both of the above

(D) 	 None of the above

29. 	 Preliminary Expenses deducted for A/cg Profit when incurred. But not deducted for Taxable 

Profit until a later period(s). The Entity should recognize -

(A) 	 DTA (B) 	 DTL
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CHAPTER-20  
AS-24 DISCONTINUING OPERATIONS

1. 	 Cash Generating Unit is -

(A) 	 A Group of Assets to be disposed of, by sale or otherwise, together as a group in a 

single transaction, and Liabilities directly associated with those Assets that will be 

transferred in the transaction.

(B) 	 Operations and Cash Flows that can be clearly distinguished, operationally and for 

financial reporting purposes, from the rest of the Entity.

(C) 	 Component of an Entity that either has been disposed of, or is classified as Held 

for Sale and represents a separate major line of business or geographical area of 

operations, is part of a single co-ordinated plan to dispose of a separate major line of 

business or geographical area of operations.

(D) 	 Smallest identifiable Group of Assets that generates Cash Inflows that are largely 

independent of the Cash Inflows from other Assets or Groups of Assets.

2. 	 Discontinuing Operation is Component of an Entity that represents a separate major line of-

(A) 	 business area of operations

(B) 	 geographical area of operations

(C) 	 Either of the above

(D) 	 Both of the above

3. 	 Discontinuing Operation is -

(A) 	 A Group of Assets to be disposed of, by sale or otherwise, together as a group in a 

single transaction, and Liabilities directly associated with those Assets that will be 

transferred in the transaction.

(B) 	 Operations and Cash Flows that can be clearly distinguished, operationally and for 

financial reporting purposes, from the rest of the Entity.

(C) 	 Component of an Entity that is disposing of and represents a separate major line of 

business or geographical area of operations, is part of a single co-ordinated plan to 

dispose of a separate major line of business or geographical area of operations, 

(D) 	 Smallest identifiable Group of Assets that generates Cash Inflows that are largely 

independent of the Cash Inflows from other Assets or Groups of Assets.

4. 	 A Component of an Entity is -

(A) 	 A Group of Assets to be disposed of, by sale or otherwise, together as a group in a 

single transaction, and Liabilities directly associated with those Assets that will be 

transferred in the transaction.

(B) 	 Operations and Cash Flows that can be clearly distinguished, operationally and for 

financial reporting purposes, from the rest of the Entity.

(C) 	 Component of an Entity that either has been disposed of, or is classified as Held 

for Sale and represents a separate major line of business or geographical area of 

operations, is part of a single co-ordinated plan to dispose of a separate major line of 
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business or geographical area of operations.

(D) 	 Smallest identifiable Group of Assets that generates Cash Inflows that are largely 

independent of the Cash Inflows from other Assets or Groups of Assets.

5. 	 The Entity is disposing of a Component that represents a separate major line of business or 

geographical area of operations, is called as -

(A) 	 Component of an Entity

(B) 	 Disposal Group

(C) 	 Cash Generating Unit

(D) 	 Discontinuing Operation

6. 	 The Entity is disposing of piecemeal, as part of a single co-ordinated plan, of a separate 

major line of business or geographical area of operations is called as -

(A) 	 Component of an Entity

(B) 	 Disposal Group

(C) 	 Cash Generating Unit

(D) 	 Discontinuing Operation

7. 	 A Component that the Entity is terminating through abandonments called as -

(A) 	 Component of an Entity

(B) 	 Disposal Group

(C) 	 Cash Generating Unit

(D) 	 Discontinuing Operation

8. 	 Operations and Cash Flows that can be clearly distinguished, operationally and for financial 

reporting purposes, from the rest of the Entity is called as -

(A) 	 Component of an Entity

(B) 	 Disposal Group

(C) 	 Cash Generating Unit

(D) 	 Discontinuing Operation

9. 	 Discontinuing Operation includes -

(A) 	 Component of an Entity that has been disposed of, or is classified as Held for Sale and 

represents a separate major line of business or geographical area of operations

(B) 	 Component of an Entity that has been disposed of, or is classified as Held for Sale and, 

is part of a single co-ordinated plan to dispose of a separate major line of business or 

geographical area of operations

(C) 	 Component of an Entity that either has been disposed of, or is classified as Held for 

Sale and is a Subsidiary acquired exclusively with a view to resale.

(D) 	 Any of the above

10. 	 Gradual or evolutionary phasing out of a product line or class of service is an example of -

(A) 	 Activities that do not necessarily result in Discontinuing Operation, but that might do 

so in combination with other circumstances

(B) 	 Activities that result in Discontinuing Operation, but that might not do so in 

combination with other circumstances

(C) 	 Activities that do not result in Discontinuing Operation

(D) 	 Activities that result in Discontinuing Operation

11. 	 Gradual or evolutionary phasing out of a product line or class of service is an example of -

(A) 	 Activities that do not necessarily result in Discontinuing Operation, but that might do 

so in combination with other circumstances

(B) 	 Activities that result in Discontinuing Operation, but that might not do so in 
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combination with other circumstances

(C) 	 Activities that do not result in Discontinuing Operation

(D) 	 Activities that result in Discontinuing Operation

12. 	 Discontinuing, even if relatively abruptly, several products within an ongoing line of business 

is an example of-

(A) 	 Activities that do not necessarily result in Discontinuing Operation, but that might do 

so in combination with other circumstances

(B) 	 Activities that result in Discontinuing Operation, but that might not do so in 

combination with other circumstances

(C) 	 Activities that do not result in Discontinuing Operation

(D) 	 Activities that result in Discontinuing Operation

13. 	 Shifting of some production or marketing activities for a particular line of business from 

one location to another is an example of-

(A) 	 Activities that do not necessarily result in Discontinuing Operation, but that might do 

so in combination with other circumstances

(B) 	 Activities that result in Discontinuing Operation, but that might not do so in 

combination with other circumstances

(C) 	 Activities that do not result in Discontinuing Operation

(D) 	 Activities that result in Discontinuing Operation

14. 	 Closing  of a  facility,  to  achieve  productivity improvements or other cost savings is an 

example of

(A) 	 Activities that do not necessarily result in Discontinuing Operation, but that might do 

so in combination with other circumstances

(B) 	 Activities that result in Discontinuing Operation, but that might not do so in 

combination with other circumstances

(C) 	 Activities that do not result in Discontinuing Operation

(D) 	 Activities that result in Discontinuing Operation

15. 	 Changing the size of the workforce in response to market forces is an example of -

(A) 	 Activities that do not necessarily result in Discontinuing Operation, but that might do 

so in combination with other circumstances

(B) 	 Activities that result in Discontinuing Operation, but that might not do so in 

combination with other circumstances

(C) 	 Activities that do not result in Discontinuing Operation

(D) 	 Activities that result in Discontinuing Operation

16. 	 Selling a Subsidiary whose activities are similar to those of the Parent or other Subsidiaries, 

(in relation to Consolidated Financial Statements) is an example of-

(A) 	 Activities that do not necessarily result in Discontinuing Operation, but that might do 

so in combination with other circumstances
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(B) 	 Activities that result in Discontinuing Operation, but that might not do so in 

combination with other circumstances

(C) 	 Activities that do not result in Discontinuing Operation

(D) 	 Activities that result in Discontinuing Operation

17. 	 Till last year, a Company was engaged in the production of Black and White (B/W) TV Sets. 

Now, it has just entered into production of Color TV (CTV) Sets. This year, the Company 

reduced the production of B/W Sets and concentrated on CTV's only. Gradually B/W production 

was stopped. It is -

(A) 	 Not a Discontinuing Operation

(B) 	 Discontinuing Operation

(C) 	 Disposal Group

(D)	 Assets Held for Sale

18. 	 A Company was having its production plant in Location X, to avail backward area related 

tax benefits. To achieve economies of scale, the Company wishes to shift to Location Y. It 

is -

(A) 	 Not a Discontinuing Operation

(B) 	 Discontinuing Operation

(C) 	 Disposal Group

(D) 	 Assets Held for Sale

19. 	 A Holding Company engaged in the manufacture of textiles, disposed off its investment in 

one of its Subsidiaries, which is also engaged in the same line of business. lt is -

(A) 	 Not a Discontinuing Operation

(B) 	 Discontinuing Operation

(C) 	 Disposal Group

(D) 	 Assets Held for Sale

20. 	 A Company has four market areas - Government, Local, Export to Europe and Export to 

places other than Europe. The Company finds that it may not be able to sell to Government 

in the coming years, due to change in Government's procurement policy. lt is -

(A) 	 Not a Discontinuing Operation

(B) 	 Discontinuing Operation

(C) 	 Disposal Group

(D) 	 Assets Held for Sale

	 Q Ltd is in the business of manufacture of Passenger Cars and Commercial Vehicles. The 

Company is working on a strategic plan to shift from the Passenger Car segment over 

the coming 5 years. However, no specific plans have been drawn up for sale of neither the 

Division nor its Assets. As part of its plan, it will reduce the production of Passenger Cars 

by 20% annually. It also plans to commence another New Factory for the manufacture of 

Commercial Vehicles and transfer surplus employees in a phased manner.

21. 	 It is -

(A) 	 Not a Discontinuing Operation

(B) 	 Discontinuing Operation

(C) 	 Disposal Group

(D) 	 Assets Held for Sale

22. 	 It is an example of-

(A) 	 Gradual or evolutionary phasing out of a product line or class of service,

(B) 	 Discontinuing, even if relatively abruptly, several products within an ongoing line of 

business,

(C) 	 Shifting of some production or marketing activities for a particular line of business 
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from one location to another,

(D) 	 Closing of a facility, to achieve productivity improvements or other cost savings,

23. 	 In the above case, if the Company passes a Resolution to sell some of the assets in the 

Passenger Car Division and also to transfer few other Assets of the Passenger Car Division 

to the factory, then it is -

(A) 	 Not a Discontinuing Operation

(B) 	 Discontinuing Operation

(C) 	 Disposal Group

(D) 	 Assets Held for Sale

24. 	 In the above case, if the Company resolves to sell the assets of the Passenger Car Division 

in a phased but time bound manner, then it is -

(A) 	 Not a Discontinuing Operation

(B) 	 Discontinuing Operation

(C) 	 Disposal Group

(D) 	 Assets Held for Sale

	 A Company belonging to the process industry carries out three consecutive processes. The 

output of the 1st Process is taken as input of the 2nd Process, and the output of the 2nd 

Process is taken as input of the 3rd Process. The final product emerges out of the 3rd 

Process. It is also possible to outsource the intermediate products. It has been found that 

over a period of time cost of production of the 1st Process is 10% higher than the Market 

Price of the Intermediate Product available freely in the market. The Company has decided 

to close down the 1st Process and outsource.

25. 	 It is -

(A) 	 Not a Discontinuing Operation

(B) 	 Discontinuing Operation

(C) 	 Disposal Group

(D) 	 Assets Held for Sale

26. 	 It is an example of -

(A) 	 Gradual or evolutionary phasing out of a product line or class of service,

(B) 	 Discontinuing, even if relatively abruptly, several products within an ongoing line of 

business,

(C) 	 Shifting of some production or marketing activities for a particular line of business 

from one location to another,

(D) 	 Closing of a facility, to achieve productivity improvements or other cost savings.

	 A Healthcare Goods Producer has changed the product line during a year as follows -

	 Washing 	 Bathing

	 Soap 	 Soap

1st   Quarter   and   2nd   	 2,00,000 	 2,00,000

Quarter, per month

3rd Quarter, per month       	  1,00,000 	 3,00,000

4th Quarter, per month            	 0 	 4,00,000

27. 	 It is-

(A) 	 Not a Discontinuing Operation

(B) 	 Discontinuing Operation

(C) 	 Disposal Group

(D) 	 Assets Held for Sale
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28. 	 It is an example of -

(A) 	 Gradual or evolutionary phasing out of a product line or class of service,

(B) 	 Discontinuing, even if relatively abruptly, several products within an ongoing line of 

business.

(C) 	 Shifting of some production or marketing activities for a particular line of business 

from one location to another,

(D) 	 Closing of a facility, to achieve productivity improvements or other cost savings,

29. 	 In relation to a Discontinuing Operation, the initial disclosure event is the occurrence of-

(A) 	 the Enterprise has entered into a binding sale agreement for substantially all of the 

assets attributable to the Discontinuing Operation

(B) 	 the Enterprise's Board of Directors or similar Governing Body has both - (i) approved 

a detailed, formal plan for the discontinuance, and (ii) made an announcement of the 

plan.

(C) 	 Earlier of the above

(D) 	 Later of the above

30. 	 The Asset Disposals, Liability Settlements, and Binding Sale Agreements may occur -

(A) 	 concurrently with the Initial Disclosure Event

(B) 	 in the period in which the Initial Disclosure Event occurs

(C) 	 in a later period

(D) 	 Any of the above

ANSWERS

1. 2. 3. 4. 5. 6. 7. 8. 9. 10. 11. 12. 13. 14. 15.
d a & b c b d d d a d a a a a a a

16 17. 18. 19. 20. 21. 22. 23. 24. 25. 26. 27. 28. 29. 30.
a a a a a a a a a a b a a c d
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CHAPTER-21 
AS-25 INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORTING

1. 	 Rishaba Ltd reported a PBT of ` 4 Lakhs for the quarter ending 30th September after 

recognizing Dividend Income of ` 4 Lakhs received during the quarter has been recognised to 

the extent of ` 1 Lakh only. Adjustment required -

(A) 	 Add 3 Lakh

(B) 	 Add 1 Lakh

(C) 	 Deduct 1 Lakh

(D) 	 No Adjustment Required

2. 	 Rishaba Ltd reported a PBT of ` 4 Lakhs for the quarter ending 30th September after 

recognizing 80% of Sales Promotion Expenses ` 15 Lakhs incurred in this quarter has been 

deferred to the next quarter, as the sales in the next quarter is high. Adjustment required -

(A) 	 Add 15 Lakh

(B) 	 Add 12 Lakh

(C) 	 Deduct 12 Lakh

(D) 	 No Adjustment Required

3. 	 Rishaba Ltd reported a PBT of ` 4 Lakhs for the quarter ending 30th September after 

recognizing the following - In this quarter, the Company changed depreciation method from 

WDV to SLM which resulted in excess depreciation of ` 12 Lakhs. The entire amount has 

been debited in this quarter though the share of this quarter is only ` 3 Lakhs. Adjustment 

required -

(A) 	 Add 15 Lakh

(B) 	 Add 12 Lakh

(C) 	 Deduct 12 Lakh

(D) 	 No Adjustment Required

4. 	 Rishaba Ltd reported a PBT of ` 4 Lakhs for the quarter ending 30th September after 

recognizing ` 2 Lakhs Unusual Gain received in this quarter was allocated equally to this 

and next quarters. Adjustment required -

(A) 	 Add 4 Lakh

(B) 	 Add 1 Lakh

(C) 	 Deduct 1 Lakh

(D) 	 No Adjustment Required

5. 	 Rishaba Ltd reported a PBT of ` 4 Lakhs for the quarter ending 30th September after 

recognizing the following - Cumulative Loss resulting from change in method of Inventory 

Valuation was recognized in this quarter ` 3 Lakhs. Out of this loss ` 1 Lakh relates to the 

previous quarter. Adjustment required -

(A) 	 Add 4 Lakh

(B) 	 Add 1 Lakh

(C) 	 Deduct 1 Lakh

(d) 	 No Adjustment Required

6. 	 Rishaba Ltd reported a PBT of ` 4 Lakhs for the quarter ending 30th September after 

recognizing the following - Sale of Investment in the first quarter resulted in a gain of ` 20 

Lakhs. The Company had apportioned this equally to the four quarters. Adjustment required 

(A) 	 Add 4 Lakh

(B) 	 Add 20 Lakh

(C) 	 Deduct 5 Lakh

(D) 	 No Adjustment Required

7. 	 Kataka Ltd shows Net Profit of ` 7,20,000 for Quarter III after incorporating the Bad Debts 

of ` 40,000 incurred during the year, 50% of the Bad Debts have been deferred to the next 
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quarter.

	 Adjustment required -

(A) 	 Deduct 20,000

(B) 	 Add 40,000

(C) 	 Deduct 40,000

(D) 	 No Adjustment Required

8. 	 Kataka Ltd shows Net Profit of ̀  7,20,000 for Quarter III after incorporating the Unusual Loss 

of ` 35,000 incurred during the quarter has been fully recognized in this quarter. Adjustment 

required -

(A) 	 Add 7,20,000

(B) 	 Add 35,000

(C) 	 Deduct 35,000

(D) 	 No Adjustment Required

9. 	 Kataka Ltd shows Net Profit of ` 7,20,000 for Quarter III after incorporating the Additional 

Depreciation of ` 45,000 resulting from the change in the method of charge of depreciation. 

Adjustment required -

(A) 	 Add 7,20,000

(B) 	 Add 45,000

(C) 	 Deduct 45,000

(D) 	 No Adjustment Required

10. 	 Saurav Limited reported a Profit before Tax of ` 8.00 Lakhs for the 2nd quarter ending on 

30th September 2014 . Property Tax of ` 60,000 paid during the quarter for the full year has 

been recognized in full. Adjustment required -

(A) 	 Add 15,000

(B) 	 Add 45,000

(C )	 Deduct 45,000

(D) 	 No Adjustment Required

11. 	 Saurav Limited reported a Profit before Tax of ` 8.00 Lakhs for the 2nd quarter ending on 

30th September 2014 . l/5th of ` 15 Lakhs being Marketing Promotional Expenses incurred 

on 23rd September, 2014 has been recognized based on past experience of higher sales in the 

last quarter of the year. Adjustment required -

(A) 	 Add 12 Lakhs

(B) 	 Add 15 Lakhs

(C) 	 Deduct 12 Lakhs

(D) 	 No Adjustment Required

12. 	 Saurav Limited reported a Profit before Tax of ` 8.00 Lakhs for the 2nd quarter ending 

on 30th September 2014 . 50% of the Loss of ` 2 Lakhs incurred on disposal of a Business 

Segment has been allocated to this quarter. Adjustment required -

(A) 	 Add 2 Lakhs

(B) 	 Add 1 Lakhs

(C) 	 Deduct 1 Lakhs

(D) 	 No Adjustment Required

13. 	 Saurav Limited reported a Profit before Tax of ` 8.00 Lakhs for the 2nd quarter ending on 

30th September 2014 . Cumulative Loss of `3 Lakhs resulting from the change in the method 

of Valuation of Inventory was recognised in the 2nd quarter, which included ` 2 Lakhs 

related to earlier quarters. Adjustment required -

(A)	 Add 2 Lakhs

(B) 	 Add 1 Lakhs

(C) 	 Deduct 1 Lakhs

(D) 	 No Adjustment Required

14. 	 Saurav Limited reported a Profit before Tax of ` 8.00 Lakhs for the 2nd quarter ending on 

30th September 2014. Gain of ` 15 Lakhs from Sale of Investments sold in the 1st quarter 
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was apportioned equally over the full year. Adjustment required -

(A) 	 Add 15 Lakhs

(B) 	 Add 3.75 Lakhs

(C) 	 Deduct 3.75 Lakhs

(D) 	 No Adjustment Required

15. 	 Comparative for Balance Sheet as at 30.09.2022 -

(A) 	 Balance Sheet as at 30.09.2021

(B) 	 Balance Sheet as at 31.03.2022

(C) 	 Both of the above

(D) 	 Any of the above

16. 	 Comparative for Balance Sheet as at 30.06.2022 -

(A) 	 Balance Sheet as at 30.06.2021

(B) 	 Balance Sheet as at 31.03.2022

(C) 	 Both of the above

(D) 	 Any of the above

17. 	 Comparative for P&L as at 30.09.2022 (Half-Yearly)

(a) P&L as at 30.09.2021 (Half-Yearly)

(b) P8cL as at 31.03.2022

(C) 	 Both of the above

(D) 	 Any of the above

18. 	 Company presents P&L as at 30.09.2022 (Quarterly). It should also present -

(A) 	 P&L as at 30.09.2021 (Half-Yearly)

(B)	 P&L as at 30.09.2021 (Quarterly)

(C) 	 P&L as at 30.09.2022 (Half-Yearly)

(D) 	 All of the above

19. 	 Company presents Cash Flow Statement as at 30.09.2022 (Quarterly). It should also present-

(A) 	 Cash Flow Statement as at 30.09.2021 (Half-Yearly)

(B) 	 Cash Flow Statement as at 30.09.2021 (Quarterly)

(C) 	 Cash -Flow Statement as at 30.09.2022 (Half-Yearly)

(D) 	 All of the above

20. 	 Which of the following is true?

(A) 	 When an Enterprise is required or elects to prepare and present an Interim Financial 

Report, it should comply with the requirements of AS -25.

(B) 	 AS - 25 does not provide for classes of enterprises required to present Interim Financial 

Reports, how frequent, or how soon after the end of an interim period should reports 

be presented.

(C) 	 Both of the above

(D) 	 None of the above

ANSWERS

1. 2. 3. 4. 5. 6. 7. 8. 9. 10.
a c d b b c a d d b

11. 12. 13. 14. 15. 16. 17. 18. 19. 20.
c c a c b b a d b c
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CHAPTER-22  
AS-26 INTANGIBLE ASSETS

1. 	 The underlying accounting principle(s) necessitating amortization of intangible asset(s) is/

are

(A) 	 Cost Concept

(B) 	 Realization Concept

(C)	 Matching Concept

(D) 	 Both of (A) and (C) above

2. 	 Under AS-26, brand generating costs

(A) 	 Can be capitalized if they can be measured reliably

(B) 	 Can be capitalized if market value exceeds the costs

(C) 	 Cannot be capitalized

(D) 	 Can be capitalized if present value of future benefits exceeds the costs

3.	 Amortization of Unidentified intangible assets is in terms of

(A) 	 Conservation concept

(B) 	 Going concern concept

(C) 	 Matching concept

(D) 	 None of (A), (B) and (C)

4. 	 X Ltd. bought a trademark on 1st January, 2014 from Y Ltd. for ` 10,00,000. An independent 

consultant retained by X Ltd. estimated the trademark's remaining life to be 15 years. 

Its unamortised cost in the books of Y Ltd. was ` 8,50,000. X Ltd. decided to amortize 

the trademark over the maximum period allowed. What amount should be reported as 

amortization expense in the Balance Sheet of X Ltd. as on 31st December, 2014 as per AS-26?

(A) 	 ` 15,000 (B) 	 ` 20,00,000 (C) 	 ` 1,00,000 (D) 	 ` 50,000

5. 	 S. S. CORPORATE SECURITIES Ltd. is showing an intangible asset at ̀  72 lakhs as on 01.04.2011 

and that an item was acquired for ` 96 lakhs on 01.04.2008 and that the item was available 

for use from that date. It has been following the policy of amortisation of the intangible 

asset over a period of 12 years on straight line basis. As per AS 26

(A) 	 ` 4.8 lakhs should be adjusted against the current year's profits

(B) 	 ` 4.8 lakhs should be adjusted against the opening balance of revenue reserves

(C) 	 ` 9.6 lakhs should be adjusted against the opening balance of revenue reserves

(D) 	 None of these

6. 	 SHEENA TASHIKA Ltd. made the following payments during the year ended Sl^March 2021 

:Rs 60 lakh to acquire a Software, Rs 60 lakh to acquire a Website for a period of 8 years ,Rs 

60 lakh to acquire a Copy right for a period of 15 years, Rs 60 lakh to acquire Goodwill of a 

firm,Rs 60 lakh to acquire Goodwill arising under Amalgamation in the nature of Purchase, 

Rs 60 lakh to acquire a Patent for a period of 5 years., Rs 60 lakh to acquire Stock Exchange 

Membership Rights, Rs 60 lakh to the State Govt towards the cost of roads built in the 

vicinity of the project for the purpose of carrying materials to the site. The roads so built 

is the property of State Govt., Rs 60 lakh towards extensive special initial advertisement 

campaign for the new product., Rs 60 lakh to develop a Drug to treat Cancer but AS 26 
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criteria for capitalization was not met.. What is the Total Amortization Cost to be charged 

to Profit & Loss A/c?

(A) 	 Rs 233.5 lakh

(B) 	 Rs 238 lakh

(C) 	 Rs 246 lakh

(D) 	 None of these

7. 	 An enterprise acquired patent right for Rs 400 lakh . The product life cycle has been estimated 

to be 5 Years and the amortization was decided in the ratio of estimated future cash flows 

which are as under:

Years	 1	 2	 3	 4	 5

Estimated Cash flows (Rs lakh)	 200	 200	 200	 100	 100

After 3rd Year ,it was ascertained that the patent would have an estimated balance future 

life of 3 Years and the estimated cash flow after 5th Year is expected to be Rs 50 lakh each 

Year. Determine the amount of amortization on the 6th Year as per AS26.

(A) 	 Rs 100 lakh (B) 	 None (C) 	 Rs 40 lakh (D) 	 Rs 20 lakh

8. 	 M/s. TUSHAR Ltd. is developing a new production process. During the Financial Year ended 

31st March, 2016, the total expenditure incurred on the process was Rs 60 lacs. The 

production process met the criteria for recognition as an intangible asset on 1st December, 

2019. Expenditure incurred till this date was Rs 32 lacs. Further expenditure incurred on the 

process for the Financial Year ending 31st March, 2021 was Rs 90 lacs. As on 31.03.2021, the 

recoverable amount of know-how embodied in the process is estimated to be Rs 82 lacs. 

This includes estimates of future cash outflows and inflows. The expenditure to be charged 

to Profit & Loss Account for the year ended 31st March, 2021 is:

(A) 	 Rs 82 (B) 	 Rs 118 (C) 	 Rs36 (D) 	 None 

9. 	 If   an   exchange   transaction   has   commercial substance -

(A) 	 Asset received will be recognised at the carrying amount of asset given up. No Gain/

Loss from this transaction should be recognised in the books of both the Entities.

(B) 	 Cost of an intangible asset is measured at Fair Values. Gain/Loss from this transaction 

should be recognised in the books of both the Entities.

(C) 	 Either of the above

(D) 	 Neither of the above

10. 	 If an  exchange  transaction   lacks  commercial substance -

(A) 	 Asset received will be recognised at the carrying amount of asset given up. No Gain/

Loss from this transaction should be recognised in the books of both the Entities.

(B) 	 Cost of anintangible asset is measured at Fair Values. Gain/Loss from this transaction 

should be recognised in the books of both the Entities.

(C) 	 Either of the above

(D) 	 Neither of the above

	 A Ltd intends to open a New Retail Store in a New Location in the next few weeks. It has 

spent a substantial sum on a series of Television Advertisements to promote this New Store. 
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It has paid for Advertisements costing ` 8,00,000 before 31st March. Of this sum, ` 7,00,000 

relates to Advertisements shown before 31st March and ? 1,00,000 to Advertisements shown 

in April.

11. 	 Which of the following is true?

(A) 	 AS 26is silent in recognising Advertising Expenditure as an Intangible Asset. Hence, 

if there existssuccess probability in future, such Expenses have to be recognized as 

Intangible Assets.

(B) 	 AS 26 specifically prohibits recognising Advertising Expenditure as an Intangible Asset. 

Irrespective of success probability in future, such Expenses have to be recognized in P 

& L.

(C) 	 AS 26is specifically states that Advertising Expenditure should be recognised as an 

Intangible Asset. Irrespective of success probability in future, such Expenses have to 

be recognized in P & L

(D) 	 None of the above

12. 	 In this case, ` 7,00,000 should be recognised as -

(A) 	 Expenses

(B) 	 Assets

(C) 	 Intangible Assets

(D)	 None of the above

13. 	 In this case, ?1,00,000 should be recognised as -

(A) 	 Expenses

(B) 	 Assets

(C) 	 Intangible Assets

(D) 	 None of the above

	 ABC Ltd spent considerable amount on designing a New Product. ABC Ltd spent the six 

Months from April to September researching into the feasibility of the Product. From October, 

A Ltd was confident that the Product would be commercially successful and A Ltd is fully 

committed to finance its future development. A Ltd spent remaining part of the year in 

developing the Product, which is expected to start from selling in the next few months.

14. 	 As per AS 26, which of the following is correct?

(A) 	 Internal Expenditure on Intangible Items incurred during Research Phase can be 

recognised as an Asset.

(B) 	 Internal Expenditure on Intangible Items incurred during Research Phase cannot be 

recognised as an Asset.

(C) 	 Internal Expenditure on Intangible Items incurred during Research Phase can be 

recognised as an Asset, if the Project is likely to be technically feasible and commercially 

viable.

(D) 	 Internal Expenditure on Intangible Items incurred during Research Phase cannot be 

recognised as an Asset, if the Project is likely to be technically feasible and commercially 

viable.

15. 	 As per AS 26, which of the following is correct?

(A) 	 Internal Expenditure on Intangible Items incurred during Development Phase can be 
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recognised as an Asset.

(B) 	 Internal Expenditure on Intangible Items incurred during Development Phase cannot 

be recognised as an Asset.

(C) 	 Internal Expenditure on Intangible Items incurred during Development Phase can be 

recognised as an Asset, if the Project is likely to be technically feasible and commercially 

viable.

(D) 	 Internal Expenditure on Intangible Items incurred during Development Phase cannot 

be recognised as an Asset, if the Project is likely to be technically feasible and 

commercially viable.

16. 	 Treatment of expenditure upto 30th September -

(A) 	 Expenditure on Research Phase & hence capitalized.

(B) 	 Expenditure on Research Phase & hence written off as Expenses.

(C) 	 Expenditure on Development Phase & hence capitalized.

(D) 	 Expenditure on Development Phase & hence written off as Expenses.

17. 	 Treatment of expenditure after that date -

(A) 	 Expenditure on Research Phase & hence capitalized.

(B) 	 Expenditure on Research Phase & hence written off as Expenses.

(C) 	 Expenditure on Development Phase & hence capitalized.

(D) 	 Expenditure on Development Phase & hence written off as Expenses.

	 One of the Senior Engineers at XYZ has been working on a process to improve manufacturing 

efficiency and, consequently, reduce manufacturing costs. This is a major project and has the 

full support of XYZ's board of directors. The Senior Engineer believes that the cost reductions 

will exceed the project costs within 24 months of their implementation. Regulatory testing 

and health and safety approval was obtained on 1st June. This removed uncertainties 

concerning the project, which was finally completed on 20th April (next Financial Year). 

Costs of `  18,00,000, incurred during the year till 31st March, have been recognized as an 

Intangible Asset. An offer of `  7,80,000 for the new developed technology has been received 

by potential buyer but it has been rejected by XYZ. Utkarsh believes that the project will be a 

major success and has the potential to save the Company ̀   12,00,000 in perpetuity. Director 

of Research at XYZ, Neha, who is a qualified Electronic Engineer, is seriously concerned 

about the long term prospects of the new process and she is of the opinion that competitors 

would have developed New Technology at some time which would require to replace the new 

process within 4 years. She estimates that the Present Value of future cost savings will be X 

9,60,000 over this period. After that, she thinks that there is no certainty about its future.

18. 	 In this case, which of the following conditions are satisfied?

(A) 	 Intention to complete the asset is apparent as it is a major project with full support 

from board

(B) 	 Finance is available as resources are focused on Project



       CA Intermediate | Paper-1 | Advanced Accounting MCQSNavkar Institute

CHAPTER-22 AS-26 INTANGIBLE ASSETS CHAPTER-22 AS-26 INTANGIBLE ASSETS 

138

(C) 	 Benefits are expected to exceed Costs (in 2 years)

(D) 	 All of the above

19. 	 Expenditure to be capitalised in the Balance Sheet =

(A) 	 18,00,000 (B) 	 15,00,000 (C) 	 3,00,000 (D) 	 Nil

20. 	 Expenditure recognised as an Expense in P&L =

(A) 	 18,00,000 (B) 	 15,00,000 (C) 	 3,00,000 (D) 	 Nil

21. 	 Fair Value less Costs to sell =

(A) 	 9,60,000

(B) 	 7,80,000

(C) 	 15,00,000

(D) 	 Cannot be determined

22. 	 Value in Use =

(A) 	 9,60,000

(B) 	 7,80,000

(C) 	 12,00,000

(D) 	 Cannot be determined

23. 	 Recoverable Amount =

(A) 	 9,60,000

(B)	 7,80,000

(C) 	 12,00,000

(D) 	 Cannot be determined

24. 	 Impairment Loss =

(A) 	 3,00,000 (B) 	 2,40,000 (C) 	 5,40,000 (D) 	 2,00,000

25. 	 Computer Hardware purchased along with Operating System in-built provided by the Vendor. 

In this case

(A) 	 Since operating system is integral part of the computer itself and should be capitalised 

as PPE.

(B) 	 Operating system on a Computer Hardware is recognised separately as Intangible 

Asset.

(C) 	 Since operating system is integral part of thecomputer itself and should be recognised 

as Expenses in P&L.

(D) 	 Operating system on a Computer Hardware is recognised as PPE.

26. 	 Accounting Software purchased additionally and installed on a Computer Hardware. In this 

case -

(A) 	 Since Accounting Software is integral part of the computer itself and should be 

capitalised as PPE.

(B) 	 Accounting Software on a Computer Hardware is recognised separately as Intangible 

Asset.

(C) 	 Since Accounting Software is integral part of the computer itself and should be 

recognised as Expenses in P&L.

(D) 	 Accounting Software on a Computer Hardware is recognised as PPE.

27. 	 Expenditure incurred results into an asset with physical substance shouldbe accounted as -

(A) 	 Tangible Asset (PPE)	 (B) 	 Intangible asset

(C) 	 Intangible asset where the physical element is secondary to its intangible component 
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i.e. knowledge embodied in it.

(D) 	 Tangible asset where the physical element is secondary to its intangible component 

i.e. knowledge embodied in it.

	 A Company engaged in the provision of Information Technology Products and Services 

incurred following expenditure during the development phase of its software product that 

is to be offered to its customers. The Entity also purchases software from third parties for 

incorporating into its end software product offered to its customers. The company is in the 

process of launching it in the market for licensing to customers. The Company also takes 

services of external professional software developers for such purpose. Costs incurred for 

the year ended 31st March areas follows:

(A) 	 Purchase Price of Imported Software 	 600

(B) 	 Employment Costs (Note 1) 	 1.200

(C) 	 Testing Costs 	 1,800

(D) 	 Other costs directly related to Customization 	 450

(e) 	 Professional Fees paid for External Software Developers 	 220

(f) 	 Costs of training provided to staff 	 195

(g) 	 Costs of advertising in market 	 1,560

(h) 	 Administrative and General Overheads	  825

Note:

1. 	 The software was developed in nine months ended 31stDecemberand was capable of 

operating in the manner intended by the Entity. It was brought into use on 31stMarch. 

The Employment Costs are for the period of 12 months (i.e. up to 31stMarch). The 

employees were engaged in developing the software and related activities.

2. 	 Other Costs directly related to development include an abnormal cost of INR 50,000 in 

respect of repairing the damage which resulted from a Security Breach.

28. 	 Employment Costs to be capitalised -

(A) 	 12,00,000 (B) 	 9,00,000 (C) 	 3,00,000 (D) 	 Nil

29. 	 Cost of testing whether the asset is functioning property is -

(A) 	 directly attributable cost

(B) 	 not directly attributable cost

(C) 	 Either of the above

(D) 	 None of the above

30. 	 Other costs directly related to Customization eligible for capitalization =

(A) 	 4,50,000

(B) 	 50,000

(C)	 4,00,000

(D) 	 Nil

31. 	 Costs of training provided to staff -

(A) 	 can be capitalized

(B) 	 cannot be capitalized

(C) 	 Either of the above

(D) 	 None of the above

32. 	 Costs of advertising in market -

(A) 	 can be capitalized (B) 	 cannot be capitalized
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(C) 	 Either of the above (D) 	 None of the above

33. 	 Administrative and General Overheads -

(A) 	 can be capitalized

(B) 	 cannot be capitalized

(C) 	 Either of the above

(D) 	 None of the above

34. 	 Initial Carrying Value of Intangible assets =

(A) 	 41,15,000

(B) 	 39,70,000

(C) 	 39,20,000

(D) 	 39,00,000

35. 	 Company A is a Pharma Company and for past four years it has been working on a research 

project related to formulating a new drug. So far, it has spent INR 1,00,00,00 on the said 

research work which has been charged to P&L. In the current year, approval from the 

Government has been received to develop the same and now Company A wishes to capitalise 

all the past incurred expenses which were expensed off and recognised in P&L. In this case -

(A) 	 A Ltd can capitalise INR 1,00,00,000 subsequently.

(B) 	 A Ltd cannot capitalise INR 1,00,00,000 subsequently.

(C) 	 Either of the above

(D) 	 None of the above

36. 	 Which of the following is true?

(A) 	 Expenditure on an intangible item that was initially recognised as an expense shall be 

recognised as part of the cost of an intangible asset at a later date.

(B) 	 Expenditure on an intangible item that was initially recognised as an expense shall 

not be recognised as part of the cost of an intangible asset at a later date.

(C) 	 At the discretion of the Entity, Expenditure on an intangible item that was initially 

recognised as an expense may be recognised as part of the cost of an intangible asset 

at a later date.

(D) 	 Expenditure on an intangible item that was initially recognised as an expense shall 

be recognised as part of the cost of an intangible asset at a later date subsequent to 

getting approval from the government for the same.

	 An Entity decides to revalue its Intangible Assets having useful life of 10 Years. On the date 

of revaluation, it stands at a cost of `200 Lakhs and Accumulated Depreciation is `80 Lakhs. 

Intangibles are now revalued at ` 150 Lakhs.

37. 	 For Revaluation -

(A) 	 Balance in Provision for Depreciation Account should be transferred to Intangible 

Assets Account.

(B) 	 Balance in Provision for Depreciation Account should not be transferred to Intangible 

Assets Account.

(C) 	 Either of the above	 (D) 	 None of the above

38. 	 After Revaluation -

(A) 	 There will not be any balance in Provision for Depreciation Account.
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(B) 	 There will be any balance in Provision for Depreciation Account.

(C) 	 Either of the above

(D) 	 None of the above

39. 	 Revaluation Adjustments (in Lakhs) -

(A) 	 Close Provision for Depreciation by transferring to Intangible Assets. Create Revaluation 

Surplus for 30.

(B) 	 Increase Intangible Assets by 50. Increase Provision for Depreciation by 20. Create 

Revaluation Surplus for 30.

(C) 	 Either of the above

(D) 	 None of the above

40. 	 Carrying Amount after Revaluation (in Lakhs) =

(A) 	 250

(B) 	 150

(C) 	 Either of the above

(D) 	 None of the above

	 An Entity is developing a new production process. During Year 1, expenditure incurred was ` 

1,000 Lakhs, of which ? 900 Lakhs was incurred before 1st March and ̀  100 Lakhs was incurred 

between 1 March and 31 March. The Entity is able to demonstrate that, at 1st March, the 

Production Process met the criteria for recognition as an Intangible Asset. The Recoverable 

Amount of the Know-How embodied in the Process (including Future Cash Outflows to 

complete the process before it is available for use) is estimated to be ` 500 Lakhs. During 

Year 2, the expenditure incurred is ` 2,000 Lakhs. At the end of Year 2, the Recoverable 

Amount of the Know-how embodied in the process (including Future Cash Outflows to 

complete the process before it is available for use) is estimated to be ` 1,900 Lakhs.

41. 	 Expenditure incurred before 1st March is -

(A) 	 capitalised

(B) 	 treated as Expense

(C) 	 Either of the above

(D) 	 None of the above

42. 	 Expenditure incurred between 1st March and 31st March is -

(A) 	 capitalised

(B) 	 treated as Expense

(C) 	 Either of the above

(D) 	 None of the above

43. 	 Impairment Loss at the end of Year 1 =

(A) 	 100 Lakhs

(B) 	 Nil

(C) 	 500 Lakhs

(D) 	 400 Lakhs

44. 	 Further Expenditure incurred on Year 2 is -

(A) 	 capitalised

(B) 	 treated as Expense

(C) 	 Either of the above

(D)	 None of the above

45. 	 Carrying Amount of Intangibles (before impairment recognition) at the end of Year 2 =

(A) 	 2,100 Lakhs

(B) 	 2,000 Lakhs

(C) 	 1,900 Lakhs

(D) 	 Nil
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46. 	 Impairment Loss at the end of Year 2 =

(A) 	 100 Lakhs

(B) 	 Nil

(C) 	 200 Lakhs

(D) 	 400 Lakhs

47. 	 Carrying Amount of Intangibles (after impairment recognition) at the end of Year 2 =

(A) 	 2,100 Lakhs

(B) 	 2,000 Lakhs

(C) 	 1,900 Lakhs

(D) 	 Nil

48.	 If the exchange transaction  lacks commercial substance, the company will -

(A) 	 earn Profit

(B) 	 incur Loss

(C) 	 Either of the above

(D) 	 No Profit or Loss

ANSWERS

1. 2. 3. 4. 5. 6. 7. 8. 9. 10. 11. 12. 13. 14. 15.
c c a c b c d c b a b a b b c

16 17. 18. 19. 20. 21. 22. 23. 24. 25. 26. 27. 28. 29. 30.
b c d c c b a a c a b c b a c

31. 32. 33. 34. 35. 36. 37. 38. 39. 40. 41. 42. 43. 44. 45.
b b b c b b c c c c b a b a a

46. 47. 48.
c a d
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CHAPTER-23  
AS-28 IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS

1. 	 Asset is impaired. There is Impairment Loss if Carrying Amount of the Asset / CGU is -

(A) 	 Less than the Recoverable Amount

(B) 	 More than the Recoverable Amount

(C) 	 Equal to the Recoverable Amount

(D) 	 All of the above

2. 	 Recoverable Amount =

(A) 	 Net Selling Price

(B) 	 Value in Use

(C) 	 Higher of the above

(D) 	 Lower of the above

3. 	 As per AS 28, an Entity should assess whether there is any indication that an asset may be 

impaired -

(A) 	 at any time during the reporting period

(B) 	 at the end of each reporting period

(C) 	 Regularly

(D) 	 Once in 3 to 5 Years

4. 	 If any such indication (of impairment) exists -

(A) 	 Assets will be impaired

(B) 	 Assets will not be impaired

(C) 	 Either of the above

(D)	 None of the above

5. 	 In assessing whether there is any indication that an Asset may be impaired, an Entity should 

consider, as a minimum, the following indications -

(A) 	 External Sources of Information

(B) 	 Internal Sources of Information

(C) 	 Dividend from Subsidiary/JV/Associate

(D) 	 All of the above

6.   	 External Sources of Information includes -

(A) 	 There are observable indications that the Asset/s Value has declined during the period 

significantly more than would be expected as a result of the passage of time or 

normal use.

(B) 	 Significant Changes with an adverse effect on the Entity have taken place during the 

period, or will take place in the near future, in the Technological, Market, Economic 

or Legal Environment - (A) in which the Entity operates, or (B) in the market to which 

an Asset is dedicated.

(C) 	 Market Interest Rates or Other Market Rates of Return on Investments have increased 

during the period, and those increases are likely to affect the Discount Rate used in 

calculating an Asset/s Value in Use and decrease the Asset's Recoverable Amount 

materially.
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(D) 	 All of the above

7. 	 Internal Sources of Information includes -

(A) 	 Evidence is available of obsolescence or physical damage of an Asset.

(B) 	 Significant Changes with adverse effect on the Entity have taken place during the 

period, or are expected to take place in the near future, in the extent to which, or 

manner in which, an Asset is used or is expected to be used.

(C) 	 Evidence is available from Internal Reporting that indicates that the economic 

performance of an Asset is, or will be, worse than expected.

(D) 	 All of the above

8. 	 Significant Changes with adverse effect on the Entity have taken place during the period, or 

are expected to take place in the near future, in the extent to which, or manner in which, 

an Asset is used or is expected to be used. This is -

(A) 	 External Sources of Information for Impairment

(B) 	 Internal Sources of Information for Impairment

(C) 	 Not at all an Indicator for Impairment

(D) 	 None of the above

9. 	 Carrying Amount of the Net Assets of the Entity is less than its Market Capitalisation. This 

is -

(A) 	 External Sources of Information for Impairment

(B) 	 Internal Sources of Information for Impairment

(C) 	 Not at all an Indicator for Impairment

(D) 	 None of the above

10. 	 Market Interest Rates or Other Market Rates of Return on Investments have decreased during 

the period, and those decreases are likely to affect the Discount Rate used in calculating an 

Asset's Value in Use and affects the Asset's Recoverable Amount materially. This is -

(A) 	 External Sources of Information for Impairment

(B) 	 Internal Sources of Information for Impairment

(C) 	 Not at all an Indicator for Impairment

(D) 	 None of the above

	 Carrying Amount of a Machine is ` 1,00,000 (Historical Cost Less Depreciation). The Machine 

is expected to generate ` 25,000 net cash flow for 5 years. Net Selling Price of the Machine 

on current date is ` 85,000. The Entity's required rate of earning is 10% p.a.

11. 	 Value in Use =

(A) 	 85,000 (B) 	 94,750 (C) 	 5,250 (D) 	 1,00,000

12. 	 Recoverable Amount =

(A) 	 85,000 (B) 	 94,750 (C) 	 5,250 (D) 	 1,00,000

13. 	 Impairment Loss =

(A) 	 85,000 (B) 	 94,750 (C) 	 5,250 (D) 	 1,00,000
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	 X Ltd purchased a Property, Plant and Equipment 4 years ago for ̀  150 Lakhs and depreciates 

it at 10% p.a. on Straight Line Method. At the end of the fourth year, it has revalued the Asset 

at ` 75 Lakhs and has written off the Loss on Revaluation to the Profit and Loss Account. 

However, on the date of Revaluation, the Market Price is ̀  67.50 Lakhs and expected Disposal 

Costs are ` 3 Lakhs. Value in use is estimated at ` 60 Lakhs.

14. 	 Depreciation for four years =

(A) 	 90 Lakhs (B) 	 60 Lakhs (C) 	 75 Lakhs (D) 	 64.50 Lakhs

15. 	 Carrying value at the end of fourth year =

(A) 	 90 Lakhs

(B) 	 60 Lakhs

(C) 	 75 Lakhs

(D) 	 64.50 Lakhs

16. 	 Revaluation Adjustment =

(A) 	 Debit to P&L 15 Lakhs

(B) 	 Credit to P&L 15 Lakhs

(C) 	 Debit to OCI 15 Lakhs

(D) 	 Credit to OCI 15 Lakhs

17. 	 Recoverable Amount =

(A) 	 90 Lakhs (B) 	 60 Lakhs (C) 	 75 Lakhs (D) 	 64.50 Lakhs

18. 	 Impairment Loss =

(A) 	 90 Lakhs

(B) 	 60 Lakhs

(C) 	 10.50 Lakhs

(D) 	 64.50 Lakhs

	 Upendra Ltd is the sole manufacturer of Product X. A particular machine is exclusively used 

for production of Product X. The Company had near monopoly of the Product. A Competitor 

has recently come out with a cheaper substitute of Product X. The Company is anticipating 

significant fall in demand for its product and Cash Flow from the machine used in production 

of X is also expected to fall. As per the latest budget estimates, taking the entry of the 

competitor in consideration, the Operating Pre-Tax Cash Flows from the Machine expected 

over next 5 years are ` 9 Lakhs, ` 8 Lakhs, ` 6 Lakhs, ` 5.5 Lakhs and ` 5 Lakhs respectively. 

The expected life of the machine is 10 years. Declining growth rates for future Cash Flows 

are estimated from year 6 onwards at 10%, 20%, 30%, 40%, 60% respectively. The Disposal 

Value (net of expected cost of disposal) realisable at the end of year 10 is ` 1 Lakh. The 

Machine can be disposed off immediately for its Fair Value of ` 25 Lakhs subject to payment 

of brokerage 2% on disposal value. The Carrying Amount of the machine on the current 

date is ` 35 Lakhs. Taking the risk involved in the use of the machine for production of ` in 

consideration, a pre-tax rate of return of 10% seems to be appropriate.

19. 	 Operating Cash Flow for the Year 6 (in ` 000s) =

(A) 	 450 (B) 	 550 (C) 	 400 (D) 	 360

20. 	 Operating Cash Flow for the Year 7 (in ` 000s) =

(A) 	 450 (B) 	 550 (C) 	 400 (D) 	 360

21. 	 Operating Cash Flow for the Year 8 (in ` 000s) =

(A) 	 450 (B) 	 550 (C) 	 252 (D) 	 360
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22. 	 Total Cash Flow for the Year 10 (in ` 000s) =

(A) 	 450 (B) 	 550 (C) 	 252 (D) 	 160.48

23. 	 FV (-) COD (in ` 000s) =

(A) 	 3500 (B) 	 2450 (C) 	 2500 (D) 	 3297.87

24. 	 Value in Use (in ` 000s) =

(A) 	 3500 (B) 	 2450 (C) 	 2500 (D) 	 3298

25. 	 Recoverable Amount (in ` 000s) =

(A) 	 3500 (B) 	 2450 (C) 	 2500 (D) 	 3298

26. 	 Impairment Loss (in ` 000s) =

(A)	 350 (B) 	 202 (C) 	 205 (D) 	 329.87

	 Garuda Ltd acquired a Machine on 18t April 2013 for ` 7 Crore that had an estimated useful 

life of 7 years. The Machine is depreciated on Straight Line basis and does not carry any 

residual value. On 18t April 2017, the Carrying Value of the Machine was re-assessed at ̀  5.10 

Crore and the surplus arising out of the revaluation being credited to Revaluation Reserve. 

For the year ending March 2019, conditions indicating an impairment of the Machine existed 

and the amount recoverable ascertained to be only ` 79 Lakhs.

27. 	 Depreciation Per Annum (before Revaluation) =

(A) 	 ` 7.00 Crores

(B) 	 ` 1.00 Crores

(C) 	 ` 0.50 Crores

(D) 	 ` 3.00 Crores

28. 	 WDV on 01.04.2017 i.e. date of revaluation =

(A) 	 ` 7.00 Crores

(B) 	 ` 1.00 Owes

(C) 	 ` 0.50 Crores

(D) 	 ` 3.00 Crores

29. 	 Revaluation Adjustment =

(A)	 Credit to P&L ` 2.10 Crores

(B)	 Debit to P&L ` 2.10 Crores

(C) 	 Credit to Revaluation Reserve / Surplus ` 2.10 Crores

(D) 	 Debit to Revaluation Reserve / Surplus ` 2.10 Crores

30. 	 Revised Depreciation after Revaluation =

(A) 	 ` 7.00 Crores

(B) 	 ` 1.00 Crores

(C) 	 ` 0.50 Crores

(D)	 ` 1.70 Crores

31. 	 Amount transferred from Revaluation Reserve to Retained Earnings per annum =

(A) 	 ` 1.70 Crores

(B) 	 ` 1.00 Crores

(C) 	 ` 0.50 Crores

(D) 	 ` 0.70 Crores

32. 	 Balance in Revaluation Reserve / Surplus on the date of Impairment testing =

(A) 	 ` 1.70 Crores

(B) 	 ` 1.00 Crores

(C) 	 ` 0.50 Crores

(D) 	 ` 0.70 Crores

33. 	 Carrying Amount of the Asset on date of Impairment testing =

(A) 	 ` 1.70 Crores (B) 	 ` 1.00 Crores
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(C) 	 ` 0.50 Crores (D) 	 ` 0.70 Crores

34. 	 Impairment Loss =

(A) 	 ` 1.70 Crores

(B) 	 ` 1.00 Crores

(C) 	 ` 0.91 Crores

(D) 	 ` 0.70 Crores

35.	 Adjustment for Impairment Loss =

(A) 	 Debit 0.21 Crores tp Revaluation Reserve and Debit to P&L 0.70 Crores

(B) 	 Debit 0.70 Crores tp Revaluation Reserve and Debit to P&L 0.21 Crores

(C) 	 Debit 0.70 Crores tp Revaluation Reserve and Debit to P&L 1 Crores

(D) 	 Debit 1.00 Crores tp Revaluation Reserve and Debit to P&L 0.21 Crores

	 PQR Ltd is the Company which has performed well in the past but one of its major assets, 

an item of Equipment, suffered a significant and unexpected deterioration in performance. 

Management expects to use the Machine for a further four years, but at a reduced level. 

The Equipment will be scrapped after four years. The Financial Accountant for PQR Ltd 

has produced a set of Cash Flow Projections for the Equipment for the next four years, 

ranging from optimistic to pessimistic - (A) ` 2,76,000, (B) ` 1,92,000, (C) ` 1,20,000 and (D) 

` 1,14,000. CFO thought that the Projections were too conservative, and he intended to use 

the highest figures each year. The above Cash Inflows should be assumed to occur on the 

last day of each Financial Year. The pre Tax Discount Rate is 9%. The Machine could have 

been sold now for ` 6,00,000 and related selling expenses in this regard could have been ` 

96,000. The Machine had been revalued previously, and now an amount of ` 36,000 was held 

in Revaluation Surplus in respect of the asset. The carrying value of the Asset now was ` 

6,60,000. The Indian Government has indicated that it may compensate the Company for 

any loss in value of the assets up to its recoverable amount.

36. 	 Value in Use =

(A) 	 7,02,000 (B) 	 5,88,236 (C) 	 5,04,000 (D) 	 6,88,236

37. 	 Fair Value - Cost to Sell =

(A) 	 7,02,000 (B) 	 5,88,236 (C) 	 5,04,000 (D) 	 6,88,236

38. 	 Recoverable Amount =

(A) 	 7,02,000 (B) 	 5,88,236 (C) 	 5,04,000 (D) 	 6,88,236

39. 	 Impairment Loss =

(A) 	 72,000 (B) 	 58,236 (C) 	 1,47,058 (D) 	 71,770

40. 	 Revised Depreciation =

(A) 72,000 (B) 58,236 (C) 	 1,47,058 (D) 71,770

41. 	 Adjustment for Impairment Loss =

(A) 	 Debit P&L ` 36,000, and ? 35,770 is charged to Revaluation Surplus.

(B) 	 Debit Revaluation Surplus ? 36,000, and ` 35,770 is charged to P&L.

(C) 	 Debit Revaluation Surplus ? 66,000, and ` 35,770 is charged to P&L.

(D) 	 Debit Revaluation Surplus ? 36,000, and ` 5,770 is charged to P&L.
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	 A Plant was acquired 15 years ago at a cost of ` 5 Crores. Its Accumulated Depreciation as 

at 31.03.2018 was ` 4.15 Crores. Depreciation estimated for the Financial Year 2018-2019 is 

` 25 Lakhs. Estimated Net Selling Price as 31.03.2018 was ` 30 Lakhs, which is expected to 

decline by 20% by the end of the next Financial Year. Its Value in Use has been computed at 

` 35 Lakhs as of 01.04.2018, which is expected to decrease by 30% by the end of the Financial 

Year.

42. 	 Net Book Value as on 31.03.2019 =

(A) 	 60 Lakhs (B) 	 24 Lakhs (C) 	 24.50 Lakhs (D) 	 85 Lakhs

43. 	 Net Selling Price as on 31.03.2019 =

(A) 	 60 Lakhs (B) 	 24 Lakhs (C) 	 24.50 Lakhs (D) 	 85 Lakhs

44. 	 Value in Use as on 31.03.2019 =

(A) 	 60 Lakhs (B) 	 24 Lakhs (C) 	 24.50 Lakhs (D) 	 85 Lakhs

45. 	 Recoverable Amount as on 31.03.2019 =

(A) 	 60 Lakhs (B) 	 24 Lakhs (C) 	 24.50 Lakhs (D) 	 85 Lakhs

46. 	 Impairment Loss as on 31.03.2019 =

(A) 	 60 Lakhs (B) 	 24 Lakhs (C) 	 24.50 Lakhs (D) 	 35.50 Lakhs

47. 	 Amount written off in P&L for FY 2018-2019 =

(A) 	 25 Lakhs (B) 	 23.50 Lakhs (C) 	 35.50 Lakhs (D) 	 60.50 Lakhs

48. 	 If the Fair Value as well as Value in Use was zero, and the Entity were required to incur a 

cost of ` 2 Lakhs to dispose of the Plant, Impairment Loss written off in P&L for FY 2018-

2019 =

(A) 	 60 Lakhs (B) 	 62 Lakhs (C) 	 35.50 Lakhs (D) 	 60.50 Lakhs

49. 	 If the Plant had been revalued ten years ago and the Current Reserves against this Plant 

were to be ` 12 Lakhs, Impairment Loss written off in P&L for FY 2018-2019 =

(A) 25 Lakhs

(B) 23.50 Lakhs

(C) 	 35.50 Lakhs

(D) 	 60.50 Lakhs

50. 	 S LTD is having a plant (asset), carrying amount of which is ` 40 Lakh on March 31, 2012. Its 

balance useful life is 3 years and residual value at the end of 3 years is ` 3 Lakh. Estimated 

future cash flow from using the plant will be ̀  10 Lakh per annum for 3 years. If the discount 

rate is 10% "the Value in Use" for the plant as per AS-28 will be -

(A) 	 ` 27.124 Lakh

(B) 	 ` 22.001 Lakh

(C) 	 ` 21.870 Lakh

(D) 	 Insufficient Information

51. 	 SWIFT LTD has an asset, which is carried in the Balance Sheet on 31.3.2013 at ` 600 Lakh. As 

at that date value in USE is ` 400 Lakh. If the net selling price is ` 450 Lakh, Impairment loss 

of the Asset as per AS-28 will be

(A) 	 ` 200 Lakh

(B) 	 ` 150Lakh

(C) 	 ` 50 Lakh

(D) 	 None of (A), (B), (C)

52. 	 ASILEEN LTD. purchased a plant on 01.04.2011 for ` 8,00,000. It provides depreciation @ 20% 
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on WDV during the year ended on 31.03.2013. If the Company provides inpairment loss on 

plant for ` 80,000. What would be the carrying amount of Plant on 31.03.2013 as per AS-28?

(A) 	 ` 5,92,000

(B) 	 ` 5,12,000

(C) 	 ` 4,32,000

(D) 	 None of (A), (B) and (C)

53. 	 RAM LTD. acquired a machine for ` 6.40 Crores on 1st January, 2011. It has a life of 5 years 

with a Salvage value of ̀  80 lakh. Calculate the impairment loss as on 31.3.2014, if any, when 

the present value of future cash flow is ` 2.60 Crores and net selling price is ` 2.40 Crores.

(A) 	 No impairment loss

(B) 	 ` 16 lakh

(C) 	 ` 8 lakh

(D) 	 ` 20 lakh

54. 	 As per AS-28, Impairment loss means:

(A) 	 Value iri use of the asset—Net selling price

(B) 	 Carrying amount of the asset—Recoverable amount

(C) 	 Recoverable amount of the asset—Net selling price

(D) 	 Book value of the asset—Net selling price

55. 	 An asset of PELF FINSTOCK Ltd. does not meet the requirements of environment laws which 

have been recently enacted. The asset has to be destroyed as per the law. The asset is 

carried in the Balance Sheet at the year end at ` 6,00,000. The estimated cost of destroying 

the asset is ` 70,000. Impairment Loss to be recognized as an expense immediately in the 

Statement of Profit and Loss as per AS 28 is

(A) 	 ` 6,00,000 (B) 	 ` 6,70,000 (C) 	 NIL (D) 	 None

56. 	 Chandra Ltd. purchased a machinery on 01.04.2013 for ` 35 Lakh. Written down value of the 

machinery as on 31st March, 2017 is ` 18.27 Lakh. The recoverable amount of the machinery 

is ` 12.45 Lakh. The impairment loss as per AS-28 will be

(A) 	 ` 16.73 Lakh

(B) 	 ` 22.55 Lakh

(C) 	 ` 5.82 Lakh

(D) 	 ` 4.28 Lakh

57. 	 Vini Ltd. has an asset, which was purchased on 01.04.2016 at Rs. 1,000 lakh and estimated 

salvage value was Rs.100 lakh. The life of the asset is 5 years. The Company applies straight 

line method for depreciation. As at 31.03.2018 value in use is Rs.400 lakh and the net selling 

price is Rs.375 lakh. The amount of impairment loss for 2017 - 2018 is

(A) 	 Rs.420lakh

(B) 	 Rs.200lakh

(C) 	 Rs. 240 lakh

(D) 	 Rs. 265 lakh

ANSWERS
1. 2. 3. 4. 5. 6. 7. 8. 9. 10. 11. 12. 13. 14. 15.
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16 17. 18. 19. 20. 21. 22. 23. 24. 25. 26. 27. 28. 29. 30.
a d c a d c d b d b b d c d d
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CHAPTER-24  
AS-29 PROVISIONS ,CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND 

CONTINGENT ASSETS

X Shipping Ltd is required by law to overhaul its Shipping Fleet once in every 3 years. The 

Company's Finance Team was of the view that recognising the costs only when paid would 

prevent matching of revenue incurred all the time certain costs of large amounts which 

are incurred occasional. Thereby, it has formulated an accounting policy of providing in its 

books of account for the future cost of maintenance (Overhauls, Annual Inspection, etc.) 

by calculating a rate per hour sailed on sea and accumulating a provision over time. The 

Provision is adjusted when the expenditure is actually incurred.

1. 	 In this case, there is -

(A) 	 present obligation.

(B) 	 future obligation.

(C) 	 Possible obligation.

(D) 	 constructive obligation.

2. 	 In this case -

(A) 	 Provision should be created.

(B) 	 Provision should not be created.

(C) 	 Contingent liability should be disclosed. 

(D) 	 None of the above

3. 	 In this case, the Company should -

(A) 	 not adopt the Component Approach in Ind AS-16, for accounting for the overhauling 

costs.

(B) 	 adopt the Component Approach in Ind AS-16, for accounting for the overhauling costs.

(C) 	 adopt the Component Approach in Ind AS-36, for accounting for the overhauling costs.

(D) 	 adopt the Component Approach in Ind AS-38, for accounting for the overhauling costs.

4. 	 X Packaging Ltd has two segments. Packaging Division and Paper Division. In March, the 

Board of Directors approved and announced a formal plan to sell the Paper Division in June. 

Operating Losses of the Paper Division are estimated to be approximately ` 50 Lakhs during 

the period from 1st April to the expected date of disposal. In this case -

(A) 	 Provision should be made for Future Operating Losses.

(B) 	 Provision should not be made for Future Operating Losses.

(C) 	 Contingent liability should be disclosed for Future Operating Losses.

(D) 	 Any of the above

	 X Telecom Ltd has Income Tax litigation pending before Appellate Authorities. The Legal 

Advisor's opinion is that X Telecom Ltd will lose the case and estimated that a Liability 

of ` 100 Lakhs may arise in 2 years. The Liability is recognised on a discounted basis. The 

Discount Rate at which the liability has been discounted is 10% and it is assumed that 

Discount Rate does not change over the period of 2 years.
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5. 	 Initial recognition of Provision is at -

(A) 	 100 Lakhs

(B) 	 90.90 Lakhs

(C) 	 82.70 Lakhs

(D) 	 8.20 Lakhs

6. 	 Carrying Amount of Provision at Year 1 end =

(A) 	 100 Lakhs

(B) 	 90.90 Lakhs

(C) 	 82.70 Lakhs

(D) 	 8.20 Lakhs

7. 	 Impact in P&L for Year 1 =

(A) 	 Other Income 8.20 Lakhs

(B) 	 Finance Income 8.20 Lakhs

(C)	 Borrowing Costs 8.20 Lakhs

(D) 	 Other Expenses 8.20 Lakhs

8. 	 Carrying Amount of Provision at Year 2 end =

(A) 	 100 Lakhs

(B) 	 90.90 Lakhs

(C) 	 82.70 Lakhs

(D) 	 8.20 Lakhs

9. 	 Impact in P&L for Year 2 =

(A) 	 Other Income 9.10 Lakhs

(B) 	 Finance Income 9.10 Lakhs

(C) 	 Borrowing Costs 9.10 Lakhs

(D) 	 Other Expenses 9.10 Lakhs

10. 	 X Solar Power Ltd, a Power Company, has a present obligation to dismantle its Plant after 

35 years of useful life. The Company cannot cancel this obligation or transfer to third party. 

The Company has estimated the total cost of dismantling at ` 50 Lakhs, the Present Value 

of which is ` 30 Lakhs. Based on the facts and circumstances, the Company considers the 

Risk Factor of 5%, i.e. the risk that the actual outflows would be more from the expected 

Present Value. So, the Liability will be recognised at

(A) 	 1,50,000 (B) 	 30,00,000 (C) 31,50,000 (D) 	 51,50,000

	 X Beauty Solutions Ltd is selling cosmetic products under its brand name 'B', but it is 

getting its product manufactured from Y Ltd. It has an understanding with Y Ltd that if X 

Ltd becomes liable for any damage claims, due to any injury or harm to the customer of the 

cosmetic products, 30% will be reimbursed to it by Y Ltd. During a financial year, a claim of 

` 30,00,000 becomes payable to customers by X Beauty Solutions Ltd.

11. 	 As per AS 29, this is -

(A) 	 Contingent Asset

(B) 	 Reimbursement of Contingent Liability

(C) 	 Contingent Liability

(D) 	 None of the above

12. 	 X Beauty Solutions Ltd should make a Provision for -

(A) 	 30,00,000 (B) 	 9,00,000 (C) 	 21,00,000 (D) 	 Nil

13. 	 X Beauty Solutions Ltd should disclose a Contingent Liability for -

(A) 	 30,00,000 (B) 	 9,00,000 (C) 	 21,00,000 (D) 	 Nil

14. 	 On 12th March, the Board of an Entity decided to close down a Division. Before the end of 

the reporting period (i.e. 31st March) the decision was not communicated to any of those 
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affected and no other steps were taken to implement the decision. In this case -

(A) 	 Provision should be created.

(B) 	 Provision should not be created.

(C) 	 Contingent liability should be disclosed.

(D) 	 None of the above

15. 	 On 12th March, the Board of an Entity decided to close down a Division. On 20th March, a 

detailed plan for closing down the Division was agreed by the Board, letters were sent to 

customers warning them to seek an alternative source of supply and redundancy notices 

were sent to the Staff of the Division. In this case -

(A) 	 Provision should be recognised for the best estimate of Closure Costs.

(B) 	 Provision should not be created.

(C) 	 Contingent liability should be disclosed.

(D) 	 None of the above

3.   	 Onerous Contract is a contract in which -

(A) 	 avoidable costs of meeting the obligation under the Contract exceeds the economic 

benefits expected to be received under it.

(B) 	 unavoidable costs of meeting the obligation under the Contract exceeds the economic 

benefits expected to be received under it.

(C) 	 total costs of meeting the obligation under the Contract exceeds the economic 

benefits expected to be received under it.

(D) 	 economic benefits expected to be received under the Contract exceeds unavoidable 

costs of meeting the obligation under the Contract.

	 Mini Ltd took a Factory Premises on lease on 01.04.2018 for ` 2,00,000 per month. The lease 

is a Operating Lease. During March 2019, Mini Ltd relocates its operation to a new factory 

building. The lease on the Old Factory Premises continues to be live upto 31.12.2021. The 

Lease cannot be cancelled and cannot be sub-let to another User.

16. 	 As per AS 29, this is a type of -

(A) 	 Through put Contract

(B) 	 Onerous Contract

(C) 	 Executory Contract

(D) 	 None of the above

17. 	 In this case -

(A) 	 Provision should not be created.

(B) 	 Provision should be created for X 66,00,000.

(C) 	 Contingent Liability should be disclosed for X 66,00,000.

(D) 	 None of the above

	 X Metals Ltd had entered into a non-cancellable contract with Y Ltd to purchase 10,000 

units of Raw Material at ` 50 per unit at a Contract Price of ` 5,00,000. As per the terms of 

contract, X Metals Ltd would have to pay ` 60,000 to exit the said contract. X Metals Ltd 

has discontinued manufacturing the product that would use the said Raw Material. For that 



153       CA Intermediate | Paper-1 | Advanced Accounting MCQSNavkar Institute

CHAPTER-24 AS-29 PROVISIONS ,CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND  CHAPTER-24 AS-29 PROVISIONS ,CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND  

152

purpose, X Metals Ltd has identified a Third Party to whom it can sell the said Raw Material 

at ` 45 per unit.

18. 	 As per AS 29, this is a type of -

(A) 	 Through put Contract

(B) 	 Onerous Contract

(C) 	 Executory Contract

(D) 	 None of the above

19. 	 Profit / Loss from the sale of such material =

(A) 	 Profit 5,000

(B) 	 Profit 10,000

(C) 	 Profit 45,000

(D) 	 Loss 5,000

20. 	 In this case -

(A) 	 Provision should not be created.

(B) 	 Provision should be created for ` 50,000.

(C) 	 Provision should be created for ` 60,000.

(D) 	 None of the above

	 X Ltd entered into a contract to supply 1000 television sets for ̀  2 Million. An increase in the 

cost of inputs has resulted into an increase in the cost of sales to ` 2.5 Million. Penalty for 

non-performance is expected to be ` 0.25 Million.

21. 	 As per AS 29, this is a type of -

(A) 	 Throughput Contract

(B) 	 Onerous Contract

(C) 	 Executory Contract

(D) 	 None of the above

22. 	 Cost of fulfilling the Contract and cost of exiting from the contract by paying Penalty =

(A) 	 0.25 Million & 0.50 Million respectively

(B) 	 0.50 Million & 0.25 Million respectively

(C) 	 2 Million & 0.25 Million respectively

(D) 	 None of the above

23. 	 In this case -

(A) 	 Provision should not be created.

(B) 	 Provision should be created for 0.25 Million.

(C) 	 Provision should be created for 0.5 Million.

(D) 	 None of the above

	 A claim for damages of ` 10 Lakhs for breach of Patents and Copyrights had been served on 

Radha Ltd in January. The Directors sought competent legal advice on the eligibility of the 

claim and were advised that the claim was highly frivolous, without any basis and would 

not survive even in the first Trial Court. The Company, however, anticipates a long drawn 

legal battle and huge legal costs. The Company's accounts for the year ended 31st March 

were considered and approved by the Board of Directors on 15th May.

24. 	 In this case, which of the following exists?

(A) 	 Legal obligation

(B) 	 future obligation

(C) 	 Possible obligation

(D) 	 Constructive Obligation
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25. 	 In this case, for the Liability for Damages -

(A) 	 Provision should be recognised.

(B) 	 Provision should not be created.

(C) 	 Contingent liability should be disclosed.

(D) 	 None of the above

26. 	 In this case, for the anticipated Legal Costs -

(A) 	 Provision should be recognised.

(B) 	 Provision should not be created.

(C) 	 Contingent liability should be disclosed.

(D) 	 None of the above

	 A Company has at its financial year ended 31st March, 15 law suits outstanding, none of 

which has been settled by the time the accounts are approved by the Directors. The Directors 

have estimated that the possible outcomes are as below - (`)

	

For first ten cases 

Probability      Loss

For remaining 5 cases

Probability     Loss
Win 0.6 - 0.5 -
Lose 0.3 90,000 0.3 60,000
Lose 0.1 1,60,000 0.2 95,000

	 The Directors believe that the outcome of each case is Independent of the outcome of all of 

the others.

27. 	 In this case, which of the following exists?

(A) 	 Legal obligation

(B) 	 future obligation

(C) 	 Possible obligation

(D) 	 Constructive Obligation

28. 	 In this case, for the Liability for Damages -

(A) 	 Provision should be recognised.

(B) 	 Provision should not be created.

(C) 	 Contingent liability should be disclosed.

(D) 	 None of the above

29. 	 It will be advisable to disclose the overall expected loss-

(A) 	 6,15,000 as Provision recognised in the accounts.

(B) 	 6,15,000 as Contingent Liability not provided for in the accounts.

(C) 	 20,95,000 as Provision recognised in the accounts.

(D) 	 20,95,000 as Contingent Liability not provided for in the accounts.

	 An Entity is a Telecom Operator. Laying of Cables across the World is a requirement to enable 

the Entity to run its business. Cables are also laid under the sea and contracts are entered 

into for the same. By virtue of Laws of the Countries through which the cable passes, the 

Entity is required to restore the sea bed at the end of the Contract period.
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30. 	 In this case, which of the following exists?

(A) 	 Legal obligation

(B) 	 future obligation

(C) 	 Possible obligation

(D) 	 Constructive Obligation

31. 	 In the instant case, an obligating event is -

(A) 	 running its business

(B) 	 laying of Cables under the sea

(C) 	 restoring the sea bed

(D) 	 All of the above

32.	  In this case -

(A) 	 Irrespective of the extent the Cables have been laid down under the Sea, provision 

should be recognised for entire restoration of Sea Bed.

(B) 	 To the extent the Cables have been laid down under the Sea, provision for restoration 

of Sea Bed should be recognised.

(C) 	 Provision should not be recognised.

(D) 	 Contingent Liability should be disclosed.

33. 	 X Ltd has two segments. Packaging Division and Paper Division. In March, the board of 

Directors approved and announced a formal plan to sell the paper division in June. Operating 

Losses of the Paper Division are estimated to be approximately ` 50,00,000 during the period 

from April to the expected date of disposal. Management of X Ltd wants to include the future 

operating loss of ` 50,00,000 in a provision for restructuring in the Financial Statements 

for the period ended March 31. Can X Ltd include these operating losses in a provision for 

restructuring?

(A) 	 AS 29 states that Provision should be made for future operating losses.

(B) 	 AS 29 states that Provision should not be made for future operating losses.

(C) 	 AS 29 is silent about the treatment of future operating losses.

(D) 	 None of the above

34. 	 Executory Contracts are contracts under which -

(A) 	 neither Party has performed any of its obligations

(B) 	 both Parties have partially performed their obligations to an equal extent.

(C) 	 Both of the above

(D) 	 Either Party has performed any of its obligations

35. 	 As per AS 29, Liability of uncertain timing and amount is -

(A) 	 Provisions

(B) 	 Trade Payables

(C) 	 Accruals

(D) 	 Any of the above

36. 	 Provisions are-

(A) 	 recognised

(B) 	 disclosed

(C) 	 Either of the above

(D) 	 Both of the above

37. 	 Contingent Liabilities are -

(A) recognised

(B) disclosed

(C) 	 Either of the above

(D) 	 Both of the above
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38. 	 Features of Contingent Liability exclude -

(A) 	 The term "Contingent Liability" is used for Liabilities which do not meet the Recognition 

Criteria in Para 14.

(B) 	 Contingent Liabilities are not recognised, they are only disclosed.

(C) 	 Existence of the Liability will be confirmed only on the occurrence or non-occurrence 

of one or more future events wholly within the control of the Entity.

(D) 	 None of the above

39. 	 If any one of the conditions for Provision is not satisfied

(A) 	 then it is recognised as Provisions.

(B) 	 then it is disclosed as Contingent Liability in the Notes.

(C) 	 Either of the above

(D) 	 Neither of the above

40. 	 If any one of the conditions for Provision is not satisfied and the possibility of an outflow 

of resources is remote -

(A) 	 then it is recognised as Provisions.

(B) 	 then it is disclosed as Contingent Liability in the Notes.

(C) 	 Either of the above

(D) 	 Neither of the above

41. 	 In order to be recognized as a Provision, Liability should exist -

(A) 	 at any time during the year

(B) 	 on the Balance Sheet date

(C) 	 Either of the above

(D) 	 Neither of the above

42. 	 Provision will not be recognised for -

(A) 	 Decommissioning Costs of an Oil Installation or a Nuclear Power Station, to the extent 

the Entity is obliged to rectify the damage already caused

(B) 	 Penalties or Clean Up Costs for unlawful environmental damage, since this will be 

incurred regardless of future actions of the Entity.

(C) 	 Future Expenditure to be incurred for complying with the conditions of Pollution 

Control Department

(D) 	 All of the above

43. 	 Provision will not be recognised for -

(A) 	 Decommissioning Costs of an Oil Installation or a Nuclear Power Station, to the extent 

the Entity is obliged to rectify the damage already caused

(B) 	 Penalties or Clean Up Costs for unlawful environmental damage, since this will be 

incurred regardless of future actions of the Entity.

(C) 	 Installing Smoke Filters in a Factory if a particular production process is continued.

(D) 	 All of the above

44. 	 An outflow of resources or other event is regarded as probable if the event is -

(A) 	 more likely than not to occur i.e. probability that the event will occur is lower than 
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the probability that it will not

(B) 	 more likely than not to occur i.e. probability that the event will occur is greater than 

the probability that it will not

(C) 	 virtually certain to occur i.e. probability that the event will occur is greater than the 

probability that it will not

(D) 	 virtually certain to occur i.e. probability that the event will occur is lower than the 

probability that it will not

45. 	 As per AS 29, Provision should be measured -

(A) 	 after tax computed as per Ind AS-12.

(B) 	 before tax. The tax consequence on the Provision shall be dealt as per Ind AS-12.

(C) 	 Either of the above

(D) 	 None of the above

46. 	 Where some or all of the expenditure required to settle a Provision is expected to be 

reimbursed by another party, the reimbursement should be -

(A) 	 recognised when and only when it is probable that reimbursement will be received if 

the obligation is settled.

(B) 	 recognised when and only when it is virtually certain that reimbursement will be 

received if the obligation is settled.

(C) 	 disclosed when and only when it is virtually certain that reimbursement will be 

received if the obligation is settled.

(D) 	 disclosed when and only when it is probable that reimbursement will be received if 

the obligation is settled.

47. 	 The amount recognised for the reimbursement______ the amount of the Provision.

(A) 	 should be equal

(B) 	 should not exceed

(C) 	 should not fall below

(D) 	 None of the above

48. 	 An Entity sells goods with a warranty cover for manufacturing defects. Based on past 

experience, the probability of no defects, minor defects and major defects are 75%, 20% and 

5% respectively, with Costs of ` Nil, ` 1 Lakh and ` 4 Lakh. In this case, the Best Estimate of 

the Provision =

(A) 	 20,000 (B) 	 40,000 (C) 	 1,00,000 (D) 	 4,00,000

ANSWERS

1. 2. 3. 4. 5. 6. 7. 8. 9. 10. 11. 12. 13. 14. 15.
b b b b c b c a c c b c b b a
16 17. 18. 19. 20. 21. 22. 23. 24. 25. 26. 27. 28. 29. 30.
b b b b d b b b b c c a c c b

31. 32. 33. 34. 35. 36. 37. 38. 39. 40. 41. 42. 43. 44. 45.
a b b b c a b c c b d b c c b

46. 47. 48.
b b b



       CA Intermediate | Paper-1 | Advanced Accounting MCQSNavkar Institute

CHAPTER-25 BRANCH ACCOUNTS CHAPTER-25  BRANCH ACCOUNTS

158

CHAPTER-25  
BRANCH ACCOUNTS

1. 	 Branch not keeping the full system of accounting is also known as -

(A) 	 Foreign branch

(B) 	 Dependent branch

(C) 	 Independent branch

(D) 	 None of the above

2. 	 Branch keeping the full system of accounting is also known as -

(A) 	 Independent branch

(B) 	 Dependent branch

(C) 	 Foreign branch

(D) 	 None of the above

3. 	 Methods of accounting Independent Branch are -

(A) 	 Stock and debtor system

(B) 	 Debtors system

(C) 	 Final Accounts System

(D) 	 Any of the above

4. 	 Branch account is prepared to ascertain

(A) 	 Profit and loss of the branch

(B) 	 Financial statement of the business

(C) 	 Assets and liability of the head office

(D)	 None of the above

5. 	 The system in which profit and loss made by the branch is determined by preparing branch 

trading and profit & loss account at cost price is

(A) 	 Debtors methods

(B) 	 Stock and debtor methods

(C) 	 Final account methods

(D) 	 Analytical methods

6. 	 The account prepared for the ascertaining the amount of gross profit earned by the branch 

under Stock and Debtor system is -

(A) 	 Branch adjustment account

(B) 	 Branch stock account

(C) 	 Goods sent to branch account

(D) 	 Branch debtor account

7. 	 The account prepared to adjust the loading included in the value of opening and closing 

stock at branch is termed as

(A) 	 Branch adjustment account

(B) 	 Stock reserve account

(C) 	 Goods sent to branch account

(D) 	 Branch debtor account

8. 	 The account prepared in the same way as that when goods are invoice at cost, except that 

all entries are made at invoice price is termed as -

(A) 	 Branch adjustment account

(B) 	 Branch stock account

(C) 	 Goods sent to branch account

(D) 	 Branch debtor account

9. 	 Which methods is adopted generally in those branches which are small in size -

(A) 	 Debtors method

(B) 	 Stock and debtor methods

(C) 	 Foreign branch methods

(D) 	 Analytical methods

10. 	 Which account is prepared when branch sells goods on credit

(A) 	 Branch adjustment account (B) 	 Branch debtors account
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(C) 	 Goods sent to branch account (D) 	 Branch Stock account

11. 	 Stock Reserve will not apply if the goods are sent by the head office may be at........

(A) 	 Cost price

(B) 	 Invoice price

(C) 	 Either of the above

(D) 	 Both of the above

12. 	 Stock Reserve will not apply if the goods sent by the head office are........

(A) 	 sold

(B) 	 not sold

(C) 	 Either of the above

(D) 	 Both of the above

13. 	 The goods sent by the head office may be at........

(A) 	 Cost price

(B) 	 Invoice price

(C) 	 Either of the above

(D) 	 Both of the above

14. 	 Which account is prepared for recording all cash transaction relating to the branch?

(A) 	 Goods sent to branch account

(B) 	 Branch debtor account

(C) 	 Branch cash account

(D) 	 None of the above

	 Vallabh Ltd having Head Office at Mumbai has a Branch at Nagpur. The Head Office does 

Wholesale Trade only at cost plus 80%. The goods are sent to Branch at the Wholesale Price, 

viz. Cost plus 80%. The Branch at Nagpur is wholly engaged in Retail Trade, and the goods are 

sold at Cost to HO plus 100%. Following details are given for the year ended 31st March - (in 

`)

	

Particulars HO Branch
Opening Stock 2,25,000 -
Purchases 25,50,000 -
Goods sent (Cost to H.O. plus 80%) 9,54,000 -
Sales 27,81,000 9,50,000
Office Expenses 90,000 8,500
Selling Expenses 72,000 6,300
Staff Salary 65,000 12,000

15. 	 Gross Profit earned by Head Office =

(A) 	 16,60,000 (B) 	 95,000 (C) 	 7,00,000 (D) 	 99,000

16. 	 Gross Profit earned by Branch =

(A) 	 16,60,000 (B) 	 95,000 (C) 	 7,00,000 (D) 	 99,000

17. 	 Closing Stock of Branch =

(A) 	 16,60,000 (B) 	 95,000 (C) 	 7,00,000 (D) 	 99,000

18. 	 Closing Stock of Head office =

(A) 	 16,60,000 (B) 	 95,000 (C) 	 7,00,000 (D) 	 99,000

19. 	 Net profit of Head office before Stock Reserve =

(A) 	 14,33,000 (B) 	 68,200 (C) 	 14,57,200 (D) 	 99,000

20. 	 Net profit of Head office after Stock Reserve =

(A) 	 14,33,000 (B) 	 68,200 (C) 	 14,57,200 (D) 	 99,000
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21. 	 Closing Stock Reserve required =

(A) 	 14,33,000 (B) 	 68,200 (C) 	 14,57,200 (D) 	 44,000

22. 	 Net profit of Branch =

(A) 	 14,33,000 (B) 	 68,200 (C) 	 7,00,000 (D) 	 99,000

	 The Washington Branch of Radha Associates, Mumbai, sent the following Trial Balance as on 

31st December ($) -

	

Particulars Debit Credit
Head Office A/c - 22,800
Sales - 84,000
Debtors and Creditors 4,800 3,400
Machinery 24,000 -
Cash at Bank 1,200 -
Opening Stock as on 1st January 11,200 -
Goods from H.O. 64,000 -
Expenses 5,000 -
Total 1,10,200 1,10,200

	 In the books of Head Office, the Washington Branch A/c stood as follows -

Particulars ` Particulars `

To balance b/d 8,10,000 By Cash 28,76,000
To Goods Sent 29,26,000 By balance c/d 8,60,000
Total 37,36,000 Total 37,36,000

	 Goods are sent to the Branch at Cost Plus 10% and the Branch sell goods at Invoice Price plus 

25%. Machinery was acquired 6 years back, when $ 1 = ` 40.

	 Rates of Exchange were: (A) 1st January - $ 1 = ` 46, (B) 318tDecember - $ 1 = ` 48, and (C) 

Average $ 1 = ` 47. Machinery is depreciated at 10% and the Branch Manager is entitled to a 

Commission of 5% on the Branch Profit.

23. 	 Closing Stock of Branch in USD =

(A) 	 14,000 (B) 	 8,000 (C) 	 3,84,000 (D) 	 99,000

24. 	 Closing Stock of Branch in INR =

(A) 	 14,000 (B) 	 8,000 (C) 	 3,84,000 (D) 	 99,000

25. 	 Gross Profit of Branch in USD =

(A) 	 16,800 (B) 	 8,000 (C) 	 470 (D) 	 8,90,800

26. 	 Gross Profit of Branch in INR =

(A) 	 16,800 (B) 	 8,000 (C) 	 470 (D) 	 8,90,800

27. 	 Commission to branch manager in USD

(A) 	 16,800 (B) 	 8,000 (C) 	 470 (D) 	 8,90,800

28. 	 Commission to branch manager in INR =

(A) 	 16,800 (B) 	 22,560 (C) 	 470	 (D) 	 8,90,800
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29. 	 Net Profit of branch in INR =

(A) 	 16,800 (B) 	 8,930 (C) 	 4,90,240 (D) 	 8,90,800

30. 	 Net Profit of branch in USD =

(A) 	 16,800 (B) 	 8,930 (C) 	 4,90,240 (D) 	 8,90,800

	 Ayan Ltd invoice Goods to its Branch at Cost plus 33%. From the following particulars, 

prepare Branch Stock Account, Branch Stock Adjustment Account and Branch Profit and Loss 

Account as they would appear in the books of Head Office.

	

Particulars `

Stock at commencement at Branch at Invoice Price 3,60,000
Stock at close at Branch at Invoice Price 2,88,000
Goods sent to Branch during the year at Invoice Price (including Goods 

invoiced at ̀  48,000 to Branch on 31st March but not received by Branch 

before close of the year)

24,00,000

Return of Goods to Head Office (Invoice Price) 1,20,000
Credit Sales at Branch 1,20,000
Invoice Value of Goods pilfered 24,000
Normal Loss of Branch due to wastage and deterioration of Stock 

(at Invoice Price)

36,000

Cash Sales at Branch      [Ayan closes its books on 31st March.] 21,60,000

31. 	 Which of the following will not appear in Branch Stock A/c?

(A) 	 Abnormal Loss

(B) 	 Normal Loss

(C) 	 Cash Sales

(D) 	 Credit Sales

32. 	 Opening Stock Reserve available =

(A) 	 90,000 (B) 	 84,000 (C) 	 90,240 (D) 	 80,800

33. 	 Closing Stock Reserve available =

(A) 	 90,000 (B) 	 84,000 (C) 	 90,240 (D) 	 80,800

34. Loading on Goods sent to Branch =

(A) 	 9,00,000 (B) 	 6,00,000 (C) 	 30,000 (D) 	 80,800

35. 	 Loading on Goods returned by Branch =

(A) 	 9,00,000 (B) 	 6,00,000 (C) 	 30,000 (D) 	 80,800

36. 	 Gross Profit earned by Branch =

(A) 	 9,00,000 (B) 	 6,00,000 (C) 	 5,70,000 (D) 	 80,800

37. 	 Abnormal Loss adjustment in Branch Stock A/c =

(A) 	 Credit 24,000

(B) 	 Debit 24,000

(C) 	 Credit 6,000

(D) 	 Debit 6,000

38. 	 Abnormal Loss adjustment in Branch Adjustment A/c

(A) 	 Credit 24,000

(B) 	 Debit 24,000

(C) 	 Credit 6,000

(D) 	 Debit 6,000
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39. 	 Abnormal Loss adjustment in Branch P&L A/c =

(A) 	 Credit 24,000

(B) 	 Debit 24,000

(C) 	 Credit 6,000

(D) 	 Debit 18,000

40. 	 Net Profit earned by Branch

(A) 	 5,52,000

(B) 	 5,70,000

(C) 	 6,00,000 

(D) 	 1,80,000

ANSWERS

1. 2. 3. 4. 5. 6. 7. 8. 9. 10. 11. 12. 13. 14. 15.
b a c a c a b b a b a a c c a
16 17. 18. 19. 20. 21. 22. 23. 24. 25. 26. 27. 28. 29. 30.
b d c a c d b b c a d c b c b

31. 32. 33. 34. 35. 36. 37. 38. 39. 40.
b a b b c c a d d a
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CHAPTER-26  
SHARES -REDEMPTION & BUYBACK

1. 	 Provisions relating to buy back of securities are contained in...........of the Companies Act, 

2013.

(A) 	 Section 77

(B) 	 Section 77A

(C) 	 Section 68

(D) 	 Section 63

2. 	 Company may purchase its own shares or other specified securities out of -

A. 	 Free reserves

B. 	 Securities premium account

C. 	 Proceeds of issue of any shares

D. 	 Proceeds of issue of specified securities. 

	 Select the correct answer from the options given below.

(A) 	 A and C only

(B) 	 A, B and C only

(C) 	 A, C and D only

(D) 	 A or B or C or D

3. 	 Section 68 of the Companies Act, 2013 provides that no buy-back of any kind of shares or 

other specified securities shall be made out of the -..............

(A) 	 Securities premium balance as it stood before buy back.

(B) 	 Proceeds of an earlier issue of the same kind of shares or same kind of other specified 

securities.

(C) 	 General reserve in excess of 15% balance as per latest audited balance sheet.

(D) 	 Proceeds of issue of specified securities.

4. 	 Provisions of the Section 68 relating to buy back of shares are applicable to -

(A) 	 Private companies

(B) 	 Public companies

(C) 	 Listed companies

(D) 	 All of the above

5. 	 No company shall purchase its own shares or other specified securities, unless buy-back is 

authorized by its -...................

(A) 	 Memorandum of Association

(B) 	 Registrar of Companies

(C) 	 Shareholders agreement

(D) 	 Article of Association

6. 	 Maximum permissible buy back under the Companies Act, 2013 is -...........

(A) 	 10% of paid-up capital with board resolution.

(B) 	 25% of paid-up capital with board resolution.

(C) 	 25% of the aggregate of paid-up capital and free reserves of the company with special 

resolution of shareholders.

(D) 	 25% of the aggregate of paid-up capital and free reserves of the company with ordinary 

resolution of shareholders.

7. 	 Which of the following is correct journal entry for the 'Amount due on buy back of shares
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(A) Equity share holders a/c             Dr.
To Equity Share Capital a/c

(B) Equity Share Holders a/c           Dr.

To Equity Share Capital a/c

To Reserves/Security Premium a/c

(C) Equity share capital a/c               Dr.
Reserves/security premium a/c Dr.
To equity share holder a/c

(D) Equity share holder a/c              Dr.
To bank a/c

8. 	 For buy-back up to ......... of the company Board resolution is sufficient.

(A) 	 10% of paid-up capital

(B) 	 10% of free reserves

(C) 	 10% of paid-up capital or free reserves

(D) 	 10% of paid-up capital and free reserves

9. 	 Buy-back of equity shares in any financial year should not exceed -

(A) 	 10% of net worth

(B) 	 25% of the aggregate of paid-up capital and free reserves of the company

(C) 	 25% of the paid-up equity capital

(D) 	 25% of the aggregate of paid-up equity capital and preference capital

10. 	 As per Section 68 of the Companies Act, 2013, post buy back debt equity ratio should not 

exceed -

(A) 	 1 (B) 	 1.5 (C) 	 2 (D) 	 3

11. 	 For the purpose of calculating debt equity ratio which of the following debts are considered 

-...........

(A) 	 Secured debts

(B) 	 Unsecured debts     

(C) 	 Current liabilities

(D) 	 All of the above

12. 	 Companies are allowed to buy back shares which are

(A) 	 Partly paid-up

(B) 	 Fully paid-up

(C) 	 Partly paid-up or fully paid-up at the option of company

(D) 	 Fully paid-up and partly paid-up with the permission of Central Government

13. 	 The buy-back of the shares or other specified securities listed on any recognized stock 

exchange is in accordance with the -

(A) 	 SEBI (Buy Back of Securities) Regulations, 2018

(B) 	 SEBI (Buy Back of Securities) Regulations, 2014

(C) 	 SEBI (Buy Back of Securities) Regulations, 1992

(D) 	 SEBI (Buy Back of Securities) Regulations, 1994
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14. 	 No offer of buy-back shall be made within a period of reckoned from the date of the closure 

of the preceding offer of buy-back

(A) 	 6 months (B) 	 1 year (C) 	 2 years (D) 	 10 months

15. 	 The notice of the meeting at which the special resolution is proposed to be passed relating 

to buy back of shares shall be accompanied by an explanatory statement stating -

(A) 	 Full and complete disclosure of all material facts

(B) 	 Analysis of debt equity

(C) 	 Gross profit ratio before buy back

(D) 	 Chairman's view on buy back

16. 	 Which of the following method of buy back is allowed under the Companies Act, 2013

(i) 	 Buy back from the existing share-holders or security holders on a proportionate basis.

(ii) 	 Buy back from the promoters of the company only on selective basis.

(iii) 	 Buy back from the open market.

	 Select the correct answer from the options given below.

(A) 	 (i) only

(B) 	 (i) and (ii) only

(C) 	 (i) and (iii) only

(D) 	 (i) (ii) and(iii)

17. 	 Which of the following is correct journal entry for CRR?

(A) Capital redemption reserve a/c Dr.
To general reserve a/c
To profit and loss a/c

(B) General reserve a/c Dr.
Profit and loss a/c Dr.
To Equity shareholders a/c

(C) General reserve a/c Dr.
Profit and loss a/c Dr.
To capital redemption reserve

(D) Equity shareholder a/c Dr.
To general reserve a/c
To profit and loss a/c

18. 	 Where a company purchases its own shares out of free reserves or securities premium 

account, a sum equal to the nominal value of the shares so purchased shall be transferred 

to the............

(A) 	 Capital Reserve Account

(B) 	 General Reserve Account

(C) 	 Capital Redemption Reserve Account

(D) 	 Equity Shares Redemption Account

19. 	 Which of the following reserve can be used for buy back of equity shares?

(A) 	 Statutory Reserve

(B) 	 Dividend Equalization Reserve

(C) 	 Capital Redemption Reserve

(D) 	 All of the above
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20. 	 Which of the following reserve can be used for buy back of equity shares?

(A) 	 Debenture Redemption Reserve

(B) 	 Statutory Reserve

(C) 	 Capital Redemption Reserve

(D) 	 None of the above

21. 	 Which of the following entry will be passed for payment of amount due on buy back if 

equity shares

(A) 	 Credit to Equity Shareholders A/c and debit to Bank A/c

(B)	 Credit to Equity Share Capital A/c and debit to Bank A/c

(C) 	 Debit to Equity Shareholders A/c and credit to Bank A/c

(D) 	 Debit to CRR A/c and credit to Bank A/c

22. 	 Paid-up equity shares capital of ABC Ltd. is ` 50,00,000 having face value of `10 each fully 

paid-up. Other details:

	 General Reserve = ` 15,00,000 Capital Redemption Reserve = ` 4,00,000 Profit & Loss Account 

= ` 1,00,000 Statutory reserve = ` 6,40,000 Securities Premium = ` 1,00,000

	 The board of directors passed resolution in board meeting to buy back maximum number of 

shares as allowed by law. Maximum No. of shares that can be brought back = ?

(A) 	 55,000 shares

(B) 	 67,000 shares

(C) 	 1,25,000 shares

(D) 	 78,000 shares

23. 	 N Ltd. had 90,000 equity shares of ̀  100 each, fully paid up. The company decided to buy back 

10% shares at par by the issue of sufficient number of preference shares. Company do not 

have any reserves. How much preference shares are required to be issued if new preference 

shares are to be issued at ` 10 each?

(A) 	 9,00,000 shares

(B) 	 90,000 shares

 (C) 	 1,00,000 shares 

(D) 	 1,20,000 shares

24. 	 S Ltd. decided to buy back 2,000 equity shares of ` 100 each at a premium of 10%. For the 

purpose of redemption, the company issued 15,000 10% Preference shares of ` 10 each at a 

premium of 20% per share. The company has sufficient balance in profit & loss account. At 

the time of buy back shares, the amount to be transferred by the company to the Capital 

Redemption Reserve Account = ?

(A) 	 ` 20,000 (B) 	 ` 50,000 (C) 	 ` 1,50,000 (D) 	 ` 2,00,000

25. 	 During the year 2018-2019, T Ltd. buy back 20,000 equity shares of ` 100 each at a premium 

of 5%. During the year 2018-2019, as the company did not have sufficient cash resources to 

buy back equity shares, it issued 1,00,000, 12% Preference shares of ` 10 each at a premium 

of 15%. The company has sufficient balance in general reserve. At the time of buy back 

equity shares, the amount to be transferred to capital redemption reserve = ?

(A) 	 ` 10,00,000 (B) 	 ` 9,50,000 (C) 	 ` 12,00,000 (D) 	 ` 15,00,000

26. 	 Equity shares amounting to ` 2,00,000 are brought back at a premium of 5%, by issue 

of preference shares amounting to ` 1,00,000 at a premium of 10%. The amount to be 

transferred to capital redemption reserve = ?
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(A) 	 ` 1,00,000 (B) 	 ` 90,000 (C) 	 ` 1,50,000 (D) 	 ` 50,000

27. 	 ABC Ltd. has paid-up equity capital of 10,00,000 equity shares of ` 10 each fully paid-up. 

Position of reserves is as follows: General Reserve = ` 30,00,000 Profit & Loss Account = ` 

2,00,000 Securities Premium = ̀  2,00,000 Company decided to buy back 2,00,000 equity shares 

of ` 10 each at 25% premium. For this purpose, the company sold the entire investments 

at ` 12,00,000 (book value ` 10,00,000) and made a fresh issue of 10% preference shares of 

` 100 each to the extent minimum after utilizing the securities premium account and half 

of general reserve. How much preference shares must be issued by the company so that 

provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 get complied

(A) 	 20,000 preference shares

(B) 	 40,000 preference shares

(C)	 1,000 preference shares

(D) 	 4,000 preference shares

28. 	 Following are the extract of balance sheet of Light Co. Ltd.

	 Equity Shares of K 10 each — 10,00,000 Securities Premium — 2,40,000 Reserves — 7,50,000 

Profit & Loss Account — 2,80,000 Bank —9,10,000

	 Non-Trading Investments — 4,20,000 Company brought back 15,000 shares at ` 40 each. The 

transaction in respect of buyback was financed by sale of 2/3rd of non-trade investment for 

` 5,90,000.

	 Amount to be transferred to capital redemption reserve = ?

(A) 	 ` 6,00,000 (B) 	 ` 1,00,000 (C) 	 ` 4,50,000 (D) 	 ` 1,50,000

29. 	 Following are the extract of balance sheet of Tube Ltd.

	 Equity Shares of ` 10 each — ` 20,00,000 Securities Premium — 4,80,000 Reserves —15,00,000 

Profit & Loss Account — 5,60,000 Bank —18,20,000

	 Non-Trading Investments — 8,40,000 Company brought back 30,000 shares at ` 40 each. The 

transaction in respect of buyback was financed by sale of 2/3rd of non-trade investment for 

` 11,80,000

	 Bank balance after buyback will be -

(A) 	 ` 12,00,000

(B) 	 ` 16,00,000

(C) 	 ` 14,50,000

(D) 	 ` 18,00,000

30. 	 Following information is available from the audited balance sheet of TH Ltd.:

	 Equity Shares Capital (3,000 lakh Shares of ` 10 each) — 30,000

	 Securities Premium Account — 3,000

	 General Reserve —10,000

	 Secured Loans — 40,000

	 Unsecured Loans — 22,000

	 Compute the maximum limit up to which buy back is

	 permitted in the financial year 2018-2019.

(A) 	 800 lakh shares

(B) 	 600 lakh shares

(C) 	 500 lakh shares

(D) 	 400 lakh shares
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31. 	 X Ltd. proposes to buy back ` 6,00,000 equity capital at 50% premium by issuing 2,0 14% 

preference shares of ` 100 each at 20% premium. It has balance in Securities Premium, 

General Reserve and P&L A/c of ` 3,50,000; ` 9,30,000 & ` 48,000 respectively. For this purpose, 

it sold all of its investments of ` 1,48,000 for ` 1,50,000. The company wants to keep balance 

of 6,00,000 in general reserve. What are the balances of

(i) 	 Securities Premium A/c and

(ii) 	 Capital Redemption Reserve A/ c after giving effect to above transactions

(A) 	 ` 90,000 ` 4,00,000

(B)	 ` 4,00,000 ` 90,000

(C) 	 ` 70,000 ` 4,00,000

(D) 	 ` 4,00,000 ` 70,000

32. 	 Board of directors of G Ltd. decided to buy back ` 4,50,000 equity share capital at a premium 

of 10%. Balance of General Reserve & Securities Premium are ` 1,00,000& ` 5,000. It was 

decided to issue 12% redeemable preference shares of ` 10 each for the purpose of buy back 

of equity shares as minimum as possible. How much preference share are to be issued by the 

company to give effect to above transactions

(A) 	 39,000 preference shares

(B)	 40,000 preference shares

(C) 	 26,000 preference shares

(D) 	 53,000 preference shares

33. 	 The balance appearing in the books of a company at the end of year were:

	 CRR A/c = ` 50,000

	 Securities Premium = ` 5,000

	 Revaluation reserve = ` 20,000

	 Profit & Loss A/c (Dr.) = ` 10,000

	 Maximum amount available for bonus shares will be

(A) 	 ` 50,000 (B) 	 ` 55,000 (C) 	 ` 45,000 (D) 	 ` 57,000

34. 	 A Ltd. has equity share capital of ` 4,95,000 (` 10 each fully paid-up). Details of its reserves 

& loan funds are given below:

	 General Reserve — 3,60,000 Securities Premium Account — 1,35,000 Profit & Loss Account — 

1,35,000 Export Profit Reserve — 2,70,000

	 Loan Funds —18,00,000

	 Market price is ` 25 per share. The company wants to buy back maximum number of shares 

that are allowed under the

	 companies Act, 2013 at price 20% higher than its market price. Export Profit Reserve is 

created to satisfy provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961 requirements.

	 No. of shares to be brought back= ?

(A) 	 12,375 Equity shares

(B) 	 5,625 Equity shares

(C) 	 28,125 Equity shares

(D) 	 8,750 Equity shares

35. 	 BABA Ltd. has equity share capital of ` 6,60,000 (` 10 each fully paid-up). Details of its 

reserves & loan funds are given below: General Reserve — 4,80,000

	 Securities Premium Account — 2,00,000 Profit & Loss Account — 1,60,000 Loan Funds — 
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30,00,000

	 Market price is ` 25 per share. The company wants to buy back maximum number of shares 

that are allowed under the Companies Act, 2013 at price 20% higher than its market price. 

No. of shares to be brought back= ?

(A) 	 1,650 Equity shares

(B) 	 37,500 Equity shares

(C) 	 Nil

(D) 	 25 Equity shares

36.	  ZPA Ltd. has equity share capital of - ` 13,20,000 ( ` 10 each fully paid-up). Details of its 

reserves & loan funds are given below:

	 General Reserve — 9,60,000 Securities Premium Account — 4,00,000 Profit & Loss Account — 

3,20,000 Loan Funds — 12,00,000

	 The company wants to buy back maximum number of shares that are allowed under the 

Companies Act, 2013 at price of ` 25. No. of shares to be brought back=

(A) 	 68,571 equity shares

(B) 	 75,000 equity shares

(C) 	 33,000 equity shares

(D) 	 47,000 equity shares

ANSWERS

1. 2. 3. 4. 5. 6. 7. 8. 9. 10. 11. 12. 13. 14. 15.
b a c a c a b b a b a a c c a
16 17. 18. 19. 20. 21. 22. 23. 24. 25. 26. 27. 28. 29. 30.
b d c a c d b b c b a a d c b

31. 32. 33. 34. 35. 36.
b a b b c c
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CHAPTER-27  
FINAL ACCOUNTS OF COMPANIES

1. 	 The financial statements of company shall be in the form provided in:..........

(A) 	 Schedule IV (B) 	 Schedule III (C) 	 Schedule V (D) 	 Schedule VI

2. 	 Part I of the Schedule HI to the Companies Act, 2013 gives the........

(A) 	 Format of Profit & Loss Account

(B) 	 General instructions for preparation of Profit & Loss Account

(C) 	 Format of Balance Sheet

(D) 	 Format of Comparative Statements

3. 	 Part II of the Schedule HI to the Companies Act, 2013 gives the........

(A) 	 Format of Profit & Loss Account

(B) 	 General instructions for preparation of Profit & Loss Account

(C) 	 Format of Balance Sheet

(D) 	 Format of Comparative Statements

4. 	 As per Section 129(2) of the Companies Act, 2013, at every of a company,the Board of Directors 

of the company shall lay before such meeting financial statements for the financial year.

(A) 	 Board Meeting

(B) 	 Annual General Meeting

(C) 	 Extraordinary General Meeting

(D) 	 Ordinary General Meeting

5. 	 Notes to accounts shall contain information in addition to that presented in the Financial 

Statements and shall provide where required:

1. 	 Narrative descriptions or disaggregation's of items recognized in those statements

2. 	 Information about items that do not qualify for recognition in those statements. 

Select the correct answer from the options given below -

(A)	 1 only

(B) 	 2 only

(C) 	 1 but not 2

(D) 	 Both 1 and 2

6. 	 If the turnover of the company is less than ̀  100 Crore, the figures appearing in the Financial 

Statements shall be rounded off to nearest -

(A) 	 To the nearest hundreds

(B) 	 To the nearest hundreds and thousands

(C) 	 To the nearest hundreds, thousands, lakhs or millions thereof.

(D) 	 To the nearest hundreds, thousands, lakhs or millions, or decimals thereof.

7. 	 If the turnover of the company more than 100 Crore, the figures appearing in the Financial 

Statements may be rounded off to nearest -

(A) 	 To the nearest hundreds, thousands, lakhs or millions, or decimals thereof.

(B) 	 To the nearest lakhs, millions or crores, or decimals thereof

(C) 	 To the nearest millions or crores or decimals thereof

(D) 	 To the nearest crores or decimals thereof
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8. 	 Under which heading the Deferred Tax Liabilities appears in the balance sheet

(A) 	 Current Liabilities

(B) 	 Non-Current Liabilities

(C) 	 Deferred Liabilities

(D) 	 Contingent Liabilities

9. 	 An asset shall be classified as current:

(A) 	 If it is held primarily for the purpose of being traded.

(B) 	 If it is not possible to classify such asset as non-current asset.

(C) 	 If for the asset normal operating cycle cannot be identified.

(D) 	 All of the above

10. 	 As per Schedule III of the Companies Act, 2013, where the normal operating cycle cannot be 

identified, it is assumed to have duration of -

(A) 	 3 months (B) 	 6 months (C) 	 9 months (D) 	 12 months

11. 	 A liability shall be classified as current when it satisfies any of the following criteria:

(A) 	 It is expected to be settled in the Company's normal operating cycle.

(B) 	 It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting date

(C) 	 The company does not have an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability 

for at least twelve months after the reporting date.

(D) 	 Any of the above

12. 	 Which of the following is required to be disclosed in notes to accounts in respect of 'Share 

Capital

(A) 	 A reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end 

of the reporting period

(B) 	 Aggregate number and class of shares bought back

(C) 	 Shares in the company held by each shareholder holding more than 5%.

(D) 	 All of the above

13. 	 Which of the following appears under the heading 'Reserves & Surplus' in the balance sheet

(A) 	 Share Options Outstanding Account

(B) 	 Share Application Money Pending Allotment

(C) 	 Long Term Provisions

(D) 	 Share Application Money due for refund

14. 	 As per Schedule HI of the Companies Act, 2013, a Company shall disclose by way of notes 

additional information regarding aggregate expenditure and income in relation to any item 

of income or expenditure which exceeds:

(A) 	 0.5% of the revenue from operations

(B)	 ` 10,000

(C) 	 1% of the revenue from operations ` 1,00,000, whichever is higher

(D) 	 0.5% of the revenue from operations ` 10,000, whichever is less.

15. 	 Which of the following will be shown in the balance sheet under the heading "Cash and Cash 

Equivalents"
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(A) 	 Balances with banks

(B) 	 Bank deposits with less than 3 months maturity

(C) 	 Cheques, drafts on hand

(D) 	 All of the above

16. 	 Declared dividend must be paid within of declaration.

(A) 	 5 days (B) 	 10 days (C) 	 30 days (D) 	 60 days

17. 	 Retained earnings are -............

(A) 	 An indication of a company's liquidity.

(B) 	 The same as cash in the bank.

(C) 	 Not important when determining dividends.

(D) 	 The cumulative earnings of the company after dividend

18. 	 Which of the following statement is correct

(A) 	 A company may, if so authorized by its articles, pay dividends in proportion to the 

amount paid-up on each Share

(B) 	 Dividend cannot be paid on calls-in-advance.

(C) 	 All the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 that are applicable to final dividend are 

also applicable to interim dividend.

(D) 	 All of the above

19. 	 As per provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, dividend can be paid -......

1. 	 Out of current profit

2. 	 Out of revaluation reserve

3. 	 Out of profits of previous financial years

4. 	 Out of money provided by the Central or State Government

5. 	 Out of free reserve

	 Select the correct answer from the options given below.

(A) 	 1 and 5 only

(B) 	 1,2,3 & 5

(C) 	 1, 3 and 5 only

(D) 	 1,3,4 and 5

20. 	 As per Section 128 of the Companies Act, 2013, a company may, before the declaration of 

any dividend in any financial year, transfer............to the reserves of the company.

(A) 	 25% of its profit after tax

(B) 	 10% of its profit before tax

(C) 	 such percentage of its profits for that financial year as board of directors may consider 

appropriate

(D) 	 such percentage of its profits for that financial year as equity shareholder may 

consider appropriate

21.	 As per Rule 7 of the Companies (Declaration 8i Payment of Dividend) Rules, 2014, in the 

event of inadequacy or absence of profits in any year, a company may declare dividend out 

of surplus subject to the fulfillment of the condition that rate of dividend declared shall not 
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exceed the average of the rates at which dividend was declared by it in the immediately 

preceding that year.

(A) 	 5 years (B) 	 10 years (C) 	 3 years (D) 	 4 years

22. 	 As per Rule 7 of the Companies (Declaration & Payment of Dividend) Rules, 2014, in the event 

of inadequacy or absence of profits in any year, a company may declare dividend out of 

surplus subject to the fulfillment of the condition that total   amount   to   be   drawn   from   

such accumulated profits shall not exceed .......as appearing in the latest audited financial 

statement.

(A) 	 1/10th of the total assets

(B) 	 1 / 5th of the sum of its paid-up share capital

(C) 	 1/10th of the sum of its paid-up share capital and free reserves

(D) 	 1 /5th of the sum of its paid-up share capital and free reserves

23. 	 As per Rule 7 of the Companies (Declaration & Payment of Dividend) Rules, 2014, in the 

event of inadequacy or absence of profits in any year, a company may declare dividend 

out of surplus subject to the fulfilment of the condition the balance of reserves after such 

withdrawal shall not fall below as appearing in the latest audited financial statement.

(A) 	 10% of its paid-up share capital

(B) 	 15% of its paid-up share capital

(C) 	 15% of its paid-up share capital and free reserve

(D) 	 10% of its paid-up share capital and free reserve

24. 	 In the Balance Sheet Unpaid Dividend will be shown as a liability under the heading -

(A) 	 Current Liabilities

(B) 	 Non Current Liabilities

(C) 	 Tax Liabilities

(D) 	 Deferred Liabilities

25. 	 In the Balance Sheet Bank Overdraft will be shown as a liability under the heading -

(A) 	 Other Current Liabilities

(B) 	 Short Term Borrowings

(C) 	 Current Liabilities

(D) 	 Cash & Cash Equivalent Liabilities

26. 	 In the Balance Sheet Current Maturities of Long term debt will be shown as a liability under 

the heading -

(A) 	 Other Current Liabilities

(B) 	 Short Term Borrowings

(C) 	 Current Liabilities

(D) 	 Cash & Cash Equivalent Liabilities

27. 	 In the Balance Sheet Debentures will be shown as a liability under the heading -

(A) 	 Other Current Liabilities

(B) 	 Long Term Borrowings

(C) 	 Non Current Liabilities

(D) 	 Loans & Advances

28. 	 In the Balance Sheet Debentures redeemable within 3 months from the Reporting date will 

be shown as a liability under the heading -

(A) 	 Other Current Liabilities

(B) 	 Long Term Borrowings

(C) 	 Non Current Liabilities

(D) 	 Short Term Borrowings

29. 	 In the Balance Sheet Calls in Arrears will be shown in -
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(A) 	 Liabilities Side

(B) 	 Assets Side

(C) 	 Assets or Liabilities Side

(D) 	 None of the above

30. 	 In the Balance Sheet Arrears of Preference Dividend will be shown in -

(A) 	 Liabilities Side

(B) 	 Assets Side

(C) 	 Assets or Liabilities Side

(D) 	 None of the above

31. 	 Which of the following is Off Balance Sheet Disclosures?

(A) 	 Contingent Liabilities

(B) 	 Commitments

(C) 	 Proposed Dividend

(D) 	 All of the above

32. 	 Which of the following is not an Off Balance Sheet Disclosures?

(A) 	 Financial Guarantees

(B) 	 Uncalled Money on Partly paid up shares

(C) 	 Arrears of Preference Dividend

(D) 	 Declared Dividend

33. 	 Which of the following is Commitments?

(A) 	 Financial Guarantees

(B) 	 Uncalled Money on Partly paid up shares

(C) 	 Bills receivable Discounted

(D) 	 Declared Dividend

34. 	 Which of the following is Commitments?

(A) 	 Financial Guarantees

(B) 	 Uncalled Money on Partly paid up shares

(C) 	 Bills receivable Discounted

(D) 	 Declared Dividend

	 Due to inadequacy of Profits during the year ended 31st March 2022, XYZ Ltd proposes to 

declare 10% Dividend out of General Reserves. From the following particulars, ascertain the 

amount that can be utilised from General Reserves, according to the Companies (Declaration 

of Dividend out of Reserves) Rules.

	

Particulars `

35,000,9% Preference Shares 35,00,000
16,00,000 Equity Shares 1,60,00,000
General Reserves 50,00,000
Capital Reserves 6,00,000
Revaluation Reserves 7,00,000
Net Profit for the year 6,00,000

	 Average Rate of Dividend during the last five years has been 12%

35. 	 Maximum Rate of Dividend =

(A) 	 12% (B) 	 10% (C) 	 11% (D) 	 Any 

36. 	 Maximum amount of withdrawal =
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(A) 	 24,50,000 (B) 	 13,50,000 (C) 	 16,00,000 (D) 	 22,00,000

37. 	 Actual Amount to be withdrawn =

(A) 	 24,50,000 (B) 	 13,50,000 (C) 	 16,00,000 (D) 	 22,00,000

38. 	 Balance Amount of Reserves after withdrawal =

(A) 	 36,85,000 (B) 	 13,50,000 (C) 	 24,50,000 (D) 	 22,00,000

39. 	 Future Ltd had the following items under the head "Reserves and Surplus" in the Balance 

Sheet as on 31st March: (` in Lakhs) Securities Premium Account - 80, Capital Reserve - 60, 

General Reserve - 90.The Company had an Accumulated Loss of ` 250 Lakhs on the same 

date. Reserves & Surplus to be disclosed in B/s

(A) 	 250 Lakhs (B) 	 230 Lakhs (C) 	 20 Lakhs (D) 	 (20 Lakhs)

40. 	 In Profit and Loss Account, Changes in inventories can be -

(A) 	 Always Positive

(B) 	 Always Negative

(C) 	 Either of the above

(D) 	 None of the above

ANSWERS

1. 2. 3. 4. 5. 6. 7. 8. 9. 10. 11. 12. 13. 14. 15.
b c a b d d b b a d d d a c d
16 17. 18. 19. 20. 21. 22. 23. 24. 25. 26. 27. 28. 29. 30.
c d d d c c c b a b b b d a d

31. 32. 33. 34. 35. 36. 37. 38. 39. 40.
d d d d a a b a d c
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CHAPTER-28  
INTERNAL RECONSTRUCTION

1. 	 If there is any balance in the capital reduction account after writing off all the accumulated 

losses then the same is transferred to

(a) 	 Share Capital Account

(b) 	 Capital Reserve Account

(c) 	 General Reserve Account

(d) 	 None of these

2. 	 A company has issued capital of 10,000 equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid. It decides to 

cover its capital into 20,000 equity shares of Rs. 5 each. It is a case of -

(a) 	 Consolidation of Share Capital

(b) 	 Sub-division of share capital

(c) 	 Decrease in unissued share capital

(d) 	 None of the Above

3. 	 If the creditors are willing to reduce their claims against the company, then the amount of 

reduction in their claim will be transferred to :

(a) 	 Share capital Account

(b) 	 Creditors Account

(c) 	 Capital Reduction Account

(d) 	 None of these

4. 	 In case of consolidation of share capital the total Value of Share Capital_

(a) 	 Increases

(b) 	 Decreases

(c) 	 Does not change

(d) 	 None of Above

5. 	 In case of Subdivision of share capital the total Value of Share Capital_

(a) 	 Increases

(b) 	 Decreases

(c) 	 Does not change

(d) 	 None of Above

6. 	 In case of consolidation of share capital the total number of shares_

(a) 	 Increases

(b) 	 Decreases

(c) 	 Does not change

(d) 	 None of Above

7. 	 In case of subdivision of share capital the total number of shares_

(a) 	 Increases

(b) 	 Decreases

(c) 	 Does not change

(d) 	 None of Above

8. 	 If the shares of higher denominations are converted into the shares of smaller denominations, 

then it is a case of:

(a) 	 Consolidation of share Capital

(b) 	 Sub-division of share capital

(c) 	 Decrease in unissued share capital

(d) 	 None of these

9. 	 If the shares of smaller denominations are converted into the shares of higher denominations, 

then it is a case of:

(a) 	 Consolidation of share Capital

(b) 	 Sub-division of share capital

(c) 	 Decrease in unissued share capital

(d) 	 None of these

10. 	 Value of Share Capital does not change in the following situation -

(a) 	 Consolidation of Shares

(b) 	 Subdivision of Shares

(c) 	 Conversion to Equity Stock

(d) 	 All of the above
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11. 	 When a company converts its equity shares into capital stock, then the account to be 

credited is;

(a) 	 Equity share capital A/c

(b) 	 Equity Capital Stock A/c

(c) 	 No Entry is required

(d) 	 None of these

12. 	 A. Ltd with a share capital of 10,000 equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid decides to repay 

Rs. 5 per share thus making each share of Rs. 5 fully paid. It is a case of

(a) 	 Reducing share capital by returning the excess capital

(b) 	 Reducing the liability on account of uncalled capital

(c) 	 Reducing the paid up capital

(d) 	 All of above

13. 	 For writing off the accumulated losses under the scheme of capital reduction, we debit:

(a) 	 Share Capital A/c	 (b) 		  Accumulated losses A/c

(c) 	 Capital Reduction Account

14. 	 Any loss on revaluation of the assets at the time of internal reconstruction, will be charged 

from :

(a) 	 Revaluation A/c

(b) 	 Share Capital A/c

(c) 	 Capital reduction A/c

(d) 	 None of these

15. 	 In a scheme of reorganisation amount of shares surrendered by shareholders is transferred 

to :

(a) 	 Capital Reduction A/c

(b) 	 Shares Surrendered A/c

(c) 	 Capital reserve A/c

(d) 	 Reserve capital A/c

16. 	 Amount sacrificed by shareholders is credited to :

(a) 	 Capital reduction A/c

(b) 	 Shares surrendered A/c

(c) 	 Capital reserve A/c

(d) 	 Reserve Capital A/c

17. 	 When company is turn into liquidation and new company is formed to take over business 

&such company it is termed as..........

(a) 	 Absorption

(b) 	 Liquidation

(c)	 External Reconstruction

(d) 	 Internal Reconstruction

18. 	 When company is internally re-organised without liquidation it is termed as.................

(a) 	 Amalgamation

(b) 	 Absorption

(c)	 External Reconstruction

(d) 	 Internal Reconstruction

19. 	 In case of Internal Reconstruction following account is prepared to ascertain the result of 

scheme

(a) 	 Realisation A/c

(b) 	 Capital Reduction A/c

(c) 	 Profit & Loss A/c

(d) 	 None

20. 	 Balance of shares surrendered but not re-issued transferred to...............

(a) 	 Profit & Loss A/c

(b) 	 Realisation A/c

(c) 	 Capital Reduction A/c

(d) 	 None
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21. 	 In case of Internal Reconstruction payment of contingent liability is.............

(a) 	 Debited to Profit & Loss A/c

(b) 	 Credited to Capital Reduction A/c

(c) 	 Debited to Capital Reduction A/c

(d) 	 Credited to Realisation A/c

22. 	 Realisation of unrecorded asset under Internal Reconstruction is..............

(a) 	 Debited to Profit & Loss A/c

(b) 	 Credited to Capital Reduction A/c

(c) 	 Debited to Capital Reduction A/c

(d) 	 Credited to Realisation A/c

23. 	 Arrears of Preference Division paid is..............

(a) 	 Debited to Profit & Loss A/c

(b) 	 Credited to Capital Reduction A/c

(c) 	 Debited to Capital Reduction A/c

(d) 	 Not accounted

24. 	 Arrears of Preference Division waived is..............

(a) 	 Debited to Profit & Loss A/c

(b) 	 Credited to Capital Reduction A/c

(c) 	 Debited to Capital Reduction A/c

(d) 	 Not accounted

25. 	 Increase in value assets under Internal Reconstruction is..............

(a) 	 Debited to Profit & Loss A/c

(b) 	 Credited to Capital Reduction A/c

(c) 	 Debited to Capital Reduction A/c

(d) 	 Credited to Revaluation Reserve A/c

26. 	 Decrease in Value assets under Internal Reconstruction is..............

(a) 	 Debited to Profit & Loss A/c

(b) 	 Credited to Capital Reduction A/c

(c) 	 Debited to Capital Reduction A/c

(d) 	 Credited to Revaluation Reserve A/c

27. 	 Increase in Value liability under Internal Reconstruction is..............

(a) 	 Debited to Profit & Loss A/c

(b) 	 Credited to Capital Reduction A/c

(c) 	 Debited to Capital Reduction A/c

(d) 	 Credited to Realisation A/c

28. 	 Decrease in value liability under Internal Reconstruction is..............

(a) 	 Debited to Profit & Loss A/c

(b) 	 Credited to Capital Reduction A/c

(c) 	 Debited to Capital Reduction A/c

(d) 	 Credited to Realisation A/c

29. 	 Reserve for doubtful debt on debtors under internal Reconstruction is....................

(a) 	 Debited to Profit & Loss A/c

(b) 	 Credited to Capital Reduction A/c

(c) 	 Debited to Capital Reduction A/c

(d) 	 Credited to Realisation A/c

30. 	 Authorized capital is also termed as..................

(a) 	 Nominal Capital

(b) 	 Reserve Capital

(c) 	 Sink Capital

(d) 	 None

31. 	 The part of share capital, which is reserved and cannot called during life time of company is 

termed as...........

(a) 	 Authorized Capital

(b) 	 Subscription Capital

(c) 	 Called-up Capital

(d) 	 Reserve Capital

32. 	 In.........., an existing company's financial structure is reorganized without liquidating the 

existing company and forming a new company.

(a) 	 Amalgamation

(b) 	 External reconstruction

(c) 	 Absorption

(d) 	 Internal reconstruction
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33. 	 Internal reconstruction is done due to...........

(a) 	 Accumulated losses

(b) 	 Shortage of working capital

(c) 	 Large amount of fictitious assets

(d) 		 All of these

34. 	 In.........., the company does not loss its identity

(a) 	 Amalgamation

(b) 	 External reconstruction

(c) 	 Absorption

(d) 	 Internal reconstruction

35. 	 Internal reconstruction can be.........

(a) 	 Alteration of share capital

(b) 	 Reduction of share capital

(c) 	 Re-organization of capital

(d) 	 All of these

36. 	 Capital of a company can be reduced by

(a) 	 Authorization of Articles

(b) 	 Passing of a special resolution

(c) 	 Confirmation of court

(d) 	 All of these

37.	 Capital Reduction Account is a

(a) 	 Nominal Account

(b) 	 Permanent Account

(c) 	 Temporary Account

(d) 	 None of these

38. 	 In internal reconstruction, the existing company will be..........

(a) 	 Amalgamated

(b) 	 Absorbed

(c) 	 Liquidated

(d) 	 None of these

39. 	 In internal reconstruction, which of the following will not be written off?

(a) 	 Debit balance in P8iL

(b) 	 Fictitious Assets

(c) 	 Goodwill

(d) 	 Patents

40. 	 Which of the following will have impact in Internal Reconstruction A/c?

(a) 	 Consolidation of Shares

(b) 	 Subdivision of Shares

(c) 	 Conversion of Equity Shares to Preference Shares

(d) 	 Reduction in value of shares

ANSWERS

1. 2. 3. 4. 5. 6. 7. 8. 9. 10. 11. 12. 13. 14. 15.
b b c c c b a a a d b a c c b
16 17. 18. 19. 20. 21. 22. 23. 24. 25. 26. 27. 28. 29. 30.
a c b c c b b c d b c c b c a

31. 32. 33. 34. 35. 36. 37. 38. 39. 40.
d d d d d d c d d d



       CA Intermediate | Paper-1 | Advanced Accounting MCQSNavkar Institute

CHAPTER-29 ACCOUNTS FOR AMALGAMATIONS CHAPTER-29  ACCOUNTS FOR AMALGAMATIONS

180

CHAPTER-29  
ACCOUNTS FOR AMALGAMATIONS

1. 	 When two or more companies carrying on similar business decide to combine, a new company 

is formed, it is known as..................

(A) 	 Amalgamation

(B) 	 Absorption

(C) 	 Internal reconstruction

(D) 	 External reconstruction

2. 	 When one of the existing companies take over business of another company or companies, 

it is known as...........

(A) 	 Amalgamation

(B) 	 Absorption

(C) 	 Internal reconstruction

(D) 	 External reconstruction

3. 	 While calculating purchase price, the following values of assets are considered -

(A) 	 Book value

(B) 	 Revised Value

(C) 	 Average values

(D) 	 Market values

4. 	 Shares received from the new company are recorded at-

(A) 	 Face value

(B) 	 Average price

(C) 	 Market value

(D) 	 None of the above

5. 	 Which of the following statement is correct?

(A) 	 The amount of Goodwill or Capital Reserve is recorded in the books of purchasing 

company only

(B) 	 The amount of Goodwill or Capital Reserve is recorded in the books of vendor company 

only.

(C)	 Goodwill = Net Assets - Purchase price

(D) 	 The face value of shares of purchasing company will be taken in to account while 

calculating purchase consideration.

6. 	 The Amalgamation Adjustment Account appears in the books, it is shown under the heading 

of.........in the balance sheet.

(A) 	 Reserve and Surplus

(B) 	 Fixed Assets

(C) 	 Investments

(D) 	 Miscellaneous Expenditure

7. 	 In case of amalgamation, miscellaneous expenses are shown................

(A) 	 New Company Account

(B) 	 Equity Shareholders Account

(C) 	 Cash Account

(D) 	 Realization Account

8. 	 If the intrinsic values of shares exchanged are not equal, the difference is paid in...........

(A) 	 Cash (B) Debenture (C) 	 Pref. share (D)	 Assets

9. 	 In case of .............., one existing company takes over the business of another company and 

no new company is formed.

(A) 	 Amalgamation

(B) 	 Absorption

(C) 	 Reconstruction

(D) 	 None of the Above
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10. 	 The assets which is not taken under the net assets method of calculating Purchase 

Consideration is:

(A) 	 Loose Tools

(B) 	 Bills Receivable

(C) 	 Machinery

(D) 	 Share issue expenses

11. 	 In amalgamation of two companies

(A) 	 Both companies lose their existence

(B) 	 Both companies continue

(C) 	 Any one company continues

(D) 	 All companies continue

12. 	 When   purchasing   company   pays   purchase consideration, it will be debited to

(A) 	 Business purchase account

(B) 	 Assets account

(C) 	 Liquidator of vendor company's account

(D) 	 Purchasing Company account

13. 	 When the purchasing company bears the liquidation expenses, it will debit the expenses to_

(A) 	 Vendor Company's Account

(B) 	 Bank Account

(C) 	 Goodwill Account

(D) 	 Debtors Account

14. 	 Purchase consideration is payable to_.

(A) 	 Shareholders

(B) 	 Creditors

(C) 	 Debenture holders

(D) 	 Bank

15. 	 When the purchasing company does not take over a particular liability and the vendor 

company pays that liability, it will debit it to_

(A) 	 Realisation Account

(B) 	 Bank Account

(C) 	 Liability Account

(D) 	 Creditors Account

16. 	 When the Net Assets are less than the Purchase Consideration, the difference will be

(A) 	 Debited to Goodwill A/c

(B) 	 Debited to General Reserve

(C) 	 Debited to Capital Reserve

(D) 	 None of these

17. 	 While calculating purchase consideration ...............values of assets is to be considered.

(A) Book value

(B) Revalued price

(C) 	 Average price

(D) 	 Capital

18. 	 Net Assets minus Capital Reserve is________

(A) 	 Goodwill

(B) 	 Total assets

(C) 	 Purchase consideration

(D) 	 None of these

19. 	 Himanshi Ltd. purchase consideration is Rs.22,345 and Net Assets Rs.6,568, then...........

(A) 	 Goodwill Rs. 15,777

(B) 	 Capital Reserve Rs. 15,777

(C) 	 Goodwill Rs. 28,913

(D) 	 Capital Reserve Rs. 28,913.20.

20. 	 The original amount of preference share capital should be transferred to............account in 

the time of amalgamation in the books of vendor co.

(A) 	 Preference shareholders Account

(B) 	 Capital Reserve Account

(C) 	 Equity share capital Account

(D) 	 Equity share capital Account
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21. 	 Both of the old companies will not exist in...........

(A) 	 Internal reconstruction

(B) 	 Absorption

(C) 	 External reconstruction

(D) 	 Amalgamation

22. 	 When company purchases the business of another company........comes into existence.

(A) 	 Amalgamation

(B) 	 Absorption

(C) 	 External Reconstruction

(D) 	 Internal Reconstruction

23. 	 When liquidation expenses is paid and borne by seller company then it is debited to_

(A) 	 Bank A/c

(B) 	 Goodwill A/c

(C) 	 Realisation A/c

(D) 	 Capital Reserve A/c

24. 	 The shares received from the new company is recorded at_________

(A) Face value

(B) Market value

(C) 	 Average price

(D) 	 None of these

25. 	 KirtiCo's Balance Sheet shows Fixed Asset Rs. 3,60,000. At the time of absorption calculation 

of Net Assets is 10% less than the market value, then market value of such fixed assets 

is............

(A) 	 Rs. 3,24,000

(B) 	 Rs. 4,00,000

(C) 	 Rs. 4,20,000

(D) 	 None of these

26. 	 If the market price of the shares to be given for Purchase Consideration at the time of 

absorption, ............of the share is to be determined

(A) 	 Fair Value

(B) 	 Face Value

(C) 	 Intrinsic Value

(D) 	 Yield Value

27. 	 Net Assets of DCo. for Purchase Consideration worth Rs. 4,00,000. At the time of absorption, 

the company has paid 32,000 equity shares each of Rs.10 each at 10% premium, then 

remaining cash will be -

(A) 	 Rs. 48,000 (B) 	 Rs. 84,000 (C) 	 Rs. 80,000 (D) 	 Rs. 90,000

28. 	 Intrinsic value of each equity shares of the vendor company is Rs. 250 and that of the 

purchasing company is Rs. 400. The exchange ratio of shares on the basis of intrinsic value 

is -

(A) 2:1 (B) 	 8:8 (C) 	 8:5 (D) 	 None

29.	 Amalgamation of companies is governed by -

(A) 	 AS-14 (B) 	 AS-11 (C) 	 AS- 13 (D) 	 AS-9

30. 	 Following is not a fixed asset -

(A) 	 Goodwill (B) 	 Loose Tools (C) 	 Copyright (D) 	 Livestock

31. 	 Shareholders holding not less than 90% of the face value of the equity share capital in the 

vendor company become equity shareholders in the purchasing company

(A) 	 if the amalgamation is in the nature of merger as defined under AS 14

(B) 	 if the purchase consideration is calculated under payment method

(C) 	 if the amalgamation is in the nature of external reconstruction as defined under the 
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Companies Act

(D) 	 if the amalgamation is in the nature of purchase as defined under AS 14

32. 	 The assets and liabilities of the vendor company are incorporated in the accounts of the 

purchasing company at book values

(A) 	 if the amalgamation is in the nature of merger as defined under AS 14

(B) 	 if the amalgamation is in the nature of purchase as defined under AS 14

(C) 	 if the purchase consideration is calculated under Net Assets method

(D) 	 if the amalgamation is in the nature of external reconstruction as defined under the 

Companies Act

33. 	 In the books of the purchasing company, the assets and liabilities of the vendor company 

are incorporated on the basis of their agreed values (i.e. either the book values or the fair 

values)

(A) 	 if the amalgamation is in the nature of merger as defined under AS 14

(B) 	 if the amalgamation is in the nature of purchase as defined under AS 14

(C) 	 if the purchase consideration is calculated under Net Assets method

(D) 	 if the amalgamation is in the nature of external reconstruction as defined under the 

Companies Act

34. 	 Amalgamation Adjustment Reserve

(A) 	 should be shown as a Fixed Asset in the balance sheet of the purchasing company

(B) 	 should be shown as a Fictitious Asset in the balance sheet of the vendor company

(C) 	 should be shown under Reserves and Surplus in the balance sheet of the purchasing 

company

(D) 	 should be shown as a Fictitious Asset in the balance sheet of the purchasing company

(E) 	 Any of the above

35. 	 The amounts paid by the purchasing company to discharge the debentures are

(A) 	 ignored while calculating purchase consideration by net payment method

(B) 	 ignored while calculating purchase consideration by net asset method

(C) 	 considered while calculating purchase consideration by net payment method

(D) 	 Any of the above

36. 	 The amounts paid by the purchasing company to discharge the contingent liabilities are

(A) 	 ignored while calculating purchase consideration by net payment method

(B) 	 ignored while calculating purchase consideration by net asset method

(C) 	 considered while calculating purchase consideration by net payment method

(D) 	 Any of the above

37. 	 The amounts paid by the purchasing company to meet the expenses of winding up are

(A) 	 ignored while calculating purchase consideration by net payment method

(B) 	 ignored while calculating purchase consideration by net asset method

(C) 	 considered while calculating purchase consideration by net payment method
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(D) 	 Any of the above

38. 	 Under the 'Purchase method of accounting', the transferee company incorporates in its 

books:

(A) 	 Only the assets and liabilities of the transferor company

(B) 	 Only the assets, liabilities and statutory reserves of the transferor company

(C) 	 Only the assets, liabilities and reserves of the transferor company.

(D) 	 None of the above

39. 	 Goodwill arising on amalgamation is to be -

(A) 	 Retained in the books of the transferee company

(B) 	 Amortised to income on a systematic basis

(C) 	 Adjusted against reserves and profit and loss account of the transferee company 

immediately.

(D) 	 None of the above

40. 	 Under the pooling of interests method the difference between the purchase consideration 

and share capital of transferee company should be adjusted to:

(A) 	 General reserve

(B) 	 Amalgamation adjustment reserve

(C) 	 Goodwill or capital reserve

(D) 	 None of the above

41. 	 At the time of amalgamation, purchase consideration does not include -

(A) 	 The sum which the transferee company will directly pay to the creditors of the 

transferor company.

(B) 	 Payments made in the form of assets by the transferee company to the shareholders 

of the transferor company.

(C) 	 Preference shares issued by the transferee company to the preference shareholders of 

the transferor company.

(D) 	 preference shares issued by the transferee company to the equityshareholders of the 

transferor company.

42. 	 At the time of absorption of B Ltd. by A Ltd., 9% debenture-holders of ` 480,00,000 of ` 100 

each in B Ltd. are to be paid off at 10% premium by 8% debentures in A Ltd. issued at a 

premium of 20%. How many debentures of ` 100 each are to be issued by A Ltd?

(A)	 4,80,000 (B) 	 4,40,000 (C) 	 5,28,000 (D) 	 4,00,000

43. 	 Capital Employed is ` 255 Lakh; Annual average profits are ` 57 Lakh; Normal rate of return 

is 12%. The value of goodwill on the basis of Capitalization of super profits will be

(A)   	 ` 220 Lakh

(B)	 ` 475 Lakh

(C) 	 ` 6.84 Lakh

(D)	  ` 26.40 Lakh

44. 	 A firm values goodwill under 'Capitalization of profits' method. Its average profits for past 

4 years has been determined at Rs.72,000. Net assets and capital employed in the business 
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is Rs.4,80,000 and Rs.5,00,000 respectively and its normal rate of return is 12%. Value of 

Goodwill based on capitalization of profit will be

(A)	 Rs. 1,60,000

(B)	 Rs. 1,32,000

(C) 	 Rs.1,20,000

(D) 	 Rs. 1,00,000

45. 	 In a conglomerate merger of two companies the merging companies operate

(A) 	 in related markets having similar products lines.

(B)	 in unrelated markets having no functional economic relationship.

(C) 	 in related markets and merging companies are complimentary to each other.

(D) 	 in two countries and one of them use the product of the others as raw materials

46. 	 On April 1, 2018 May Ltd. purchased 40% of the shares of June Ltd. for ` 10 lakh. At the time 

of the purchased June Ltd. reported net assets of ` 20 lakh. The fair value of identifiable 

assets and liabilities of June Ltd. at the time of purchase was approximate to their book 

value except for Building which had a fair value of ` 2,00,000 more than its book value stock 

May Ltd. has significant influence over operating and financial policies of June Ltd. The 

amount of purchase price attributable to Goodwill is

(A) 	 ` 0 (B) 	 ` 1,20,000 (C) 	 ` 2,00,000 (D)	 ` 2,80,000

ANSWERS

1. 2. 3. 4. 5. 6. 7. 8. 9. 10. 11. 12. 13. 14. 15.
a b b c a a b a b d a c c a a
16 17. 18. 19. 20. 21. 22. 23. 24. 25. 26. 27. 28. 29. 30.
a b c a a d d c b b c a c a b

31. 32. 33. 34. 35. 36. 37. 38. 39. 40. 41. 42. 43. 44. 45.
a a b c a a a b b a a b a d b

46.
a
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CHAPTER-30  
CONSOLIDATION OF SUBSIDIARIES 

(AS 21 CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS)
1. 	 Holding company, in relation to one or more other companies, means a company of which 

such companies are -

(A) 	 Associate Companies

(B) 	 Subsidiary Companies

(C) 	 Both (A) and (B)

(D) 	 Either (A) or (B)

2. 	 Subsidiary company in relation to any other company (that is to say the holding company), 

means a company in which the holding company -................

(A) 	 Controls the composition of the Board of Directors

(B) 	 Exercises or controls more than 50% of the total voting power either at its own or 

together with one or more of its subsidiary companies

(C) 	 Both (A) or (B)

(D) 	 Neither (A) nor (B)

3. 	 Pre-acquisition profit in subsidiary company is considered as:

(A) 	 Revenue profit

(B) 	 Capital profit

(C) 	 Goodwill

(D) 	 Cost of control

4. 	 Associate company in relation to another company, means -

(A) 	 A company which cannot be classified as subsidiary company or joint venture company

(B) 	 A company which is a subsidiary company of the company having significant influence

(C) 	 A company which is originally formed as associate company as such.

(D) 	 A company in which that other company has a significant influence

5.   	 Holding company holds more than power in subsidiary company.

(A) 	 25% (B) 	 40% (C) 	 50% (D) 	 75%

6. 	 In associate companies, one company holds of share capital

(A) 	 more than 20% but less than 50%

(B) 	 more than 10% but less than 25%

(C) 	 more than 25% but less than 50%

(D)	 more than 50% but less than 75%

7. 	 Minority interest represents -

(A) 	 Shares owned by minor persons in a consolidated financial statement of holding 

company.

(B) 	 Shares owned by persons who can be classified as small shareholders in a consolidated 

financial statement of holding company.

(C) 	 Shares owned by third parties in a consolidated financial statement of holding 

company.

(D) 	 Shares owned by creditors in a total debt in preparation of consolidated financial 

statement of holding company.

8. 	 Holding company's share in revenue profits of subsidiary company is adjusted in:

(A) 	 Cost of control
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(B) 	 Shown on assets side of balance sheet

(C) 	 Profit and loss account of holding company

(D) 	 Capital profits of holding company

9. 	 Which of the following statements are correct with regard to preparation of consolidated 

financial statements

A. 	 To be a subsidiary a parent should hold 100% of its equity shares.

B. 	 Consolidation is merely addition together of two Statements of financial position.

C. 	 In consolidation a subsidiary and an associate are treated identically.

D. 	 Consolidated balance sheet excludes assets not owned by the group.

	 Select the correct answer from the options given below.

(A) 	 A & D (B) 	 B & C (C) 	 A & B (D) 	 None

10. 	 While preparing a consolidated financial statements, in share capital held by outsider if we 

add pre-acquisition post-acquisition profits proportionate to share capital held by those 

outsider resultant figure will be -.......

(A) 	 Goodwill

(B) 	 Cost of control

(C) 	 Minority interest

(D) 	 Capital reserve

11. 	 If cost of acquisition of shares in the subsidiary company is less than intrinsic value of the 

shares of subsidiary company on the date of acquisition then resultant figure will

(A) 	 Minority interest

(B) 	 Capital Reserve

(C) 	 Goodwill

(D) 	 Significant cost

12. 	 Issue of bonus shares by the subsidiary company:

(A) 	 Affects the cost of control.

(B) 	 Increases the control percentage in subsidiary company.

(C) 	 Reduces the cost of investment of holding company.

(D) 	 Does not affect the cost of control.

13. 	 Which of the following will affect cost of control

(A) 	 Issue of bonus shares by the subsidiary company out of pre-acquisition profit

(B) 	 Issue of bonus shares by the subsidiary company out of post-acquisition profit

(C) 	 Buyback of shares by subsidiary company from all shareholders in equal proportion

(D) 	 None of the above

14. 	 Which of the following statement(s) apply when consolidating statements of financial 

position 

I. 	 All inter-company balances should be cancelled.

II. 	 The group share of the whole of subsidiary's profit is included within group profit.

III. 	 Inter-company profit should be eliminated unless it is realized by sale to an outsider.

IV. 	 Subsidiary's asset values need to be updated at the end of each accounting period.

	 Select the correct answer from the options given below.

(A) 	 I & III (B) 	 I & IV (C) 	 II & III (D) 	 I & II
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15. 	 Issue of bonus shares by subsidiary company out of pre-acquisition profit:

(A) 	 Will reduce the paid-up value shares held by holding company.

(B) 	 Will reduce holding company's share in pre-acquisition profits of subsidiary company.

(C) 	 Must be debited to General Reserve A/c and credited to Profit & Loss A/c of subsidiary.

(D) 	 Will affect the market capitalization of subsidiary company.

16. 	 Holding company's share in pre-acquisition losses of subsidiary -

(A)  	 Should be treated as capital loss

(B) 	 Added to the 'cost of control'

(C) 	 Will increase the goodwill while calculating cost of control

(D) 	 All of the above

17. 	 Holding company's share in pre-acquisition profits of subsidiary -

(A) 	 Should be credited to the profit & loss account of holding company

(B) 	 Deducted from the cost of the 'cost of control'

(C) 	 Needs   separate   disclosure   in   consolidated financial statements.

(D) 	 None of the above

18. 	 With regard to preparing consolidated statements of financial position which of the following 

statements is/are correct?

1. 	 The consolidated statement of financial position reports only parent's goodwill.

2. 	 Any unrealized profit made by a subsidiary should be eliminated from its profit.

3. 	 An amount owed to each other within the group needs to be cancelled.

4. 	 Only the group portion of any unrealized profit need be eliminated.

	 Select the correct answer from the options given below.

(A) 	 3 (B) 	 1 (C) 	 2 & 3 (D) 	 3 & 4

19. 	 Dividend received out of pre-acquisition profits of subsidiary

(A) 	 It should be treated as revenue income and credited to the Profit and Loss A/c.

(B) 	 Added while calculating 'cost of control'.

(C) 	 Should be treated as capital receipt and credited to Investment A/c

(D) 	 Will increase the Goodwill while calculating cost of control.

20. 	 If cost of acquisition of shares in the subsidiary company is more than intrinsic value of the 

shares of subsidiary company on the date of acquisition then resultant figure will be:

(A) 	 Minority interest

(B) 	 Capital Reserve

(C) 	 Goodwill

(D) 	 Significant cost

21. 	 Deduction of outsiders liabilities from total assets then dividing it by number of shares, the 

resultant figure will be -

(A) 	 Intrinsic value per share

(B) 	 Net asset value per share

(C) 	 Asset backing value per share

(D) 	 All of the above

22. 	 Which of the following treatment of 'Share Capital' of subsidiary company is correct

(A) 	 Share capital held by the holding company will be added to the cost of control 
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statement.

(B) 	 Share capital held by minority will be deducted in minority statement.

(C) 	 Share capital of subsidiary held by holding company will be deducted from the cost of 

Investment to find out goodwill/capital reserve.

(D) 	 Share capital of subsidiary will be set-off against the negative net worth of other 

subsidiary

23. 	 If closing balance of general reserve of subsidiary is more than opening balance of general 

reserve then it can be concluded that -

(A) 	 Capital profits are debited to the General Reserve A/c

(B) 	 Pre-acquisition dividend is declared by the subsidiary company

(C) 	 Some profit must have been transferred to general reserve by debiting profit & loss 

account by the subsidiary company

(D) 	 Bonus share capital is issued by the subsidiary company

24. 	 If closing balance of general reserve of subsidiary is less than opening balance of general 

reserve then it can be concluded that -

(A) 	 Pre-acquisition dividend is declared by the subsidiary company

(B) 	 Bonus share capital is issued by the subsidiary company

(C) 	 Some profit must have been transferred to general reserve by debiting profit & loss 

account by the subsidiary company

(D) 	 Capital profits are credited to the General Reserve A/c

25. 	 Unrealized profit on goods sold and included in stock is deducted from:

(A) 	 Capital Profit

(B) 	 Revenue Profit

(C) 	 Fixed Assets

(D) 	 Minority interest

26. 	 Which of the following treatment is correct for mutual debts with regard to purchase and 

sale of goods between holding and subsidiary company

(A) 	 Amount of mutual debt will be added to the Debtors and Creditors on asset side and 

liability side respectively while preparing the consolidated balance sheet.

(B) 	 Amount of mutual debt will be ignored as it is not asset or liability at ah.

(C) 	 Amount of mutual debt will be deducted from the Debtors and Creditors on asset side 

and liability side respectively while preparing the consolidated balance sheet.

(D) 	 Amount of mutual debt will require adjustment on debtors figure on asset side only 

if amount receivable by subsidiary company is more than amount payable to holding 

company.

27. 	 Which of the following statements are incorrect with regard to preparation of a consolidated 

statement of financial position

((A) 	 Gain on fair valuation of a subsidiary's asset is a pre-acquisition profit.

((B) 	 Non-controlling interest does not deserve any portion of fair valuation gain.

((C) 	 If an asset is not reported in the subsidiary's ledger it need not be fan valued.
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((D) 	 Gain on fair valuation of subsidiary's asset inflates the cost of goodwill.

	 Select the correct answer from the options given below.

((A) 	 (B), (C) & (D)

((B) 	 (C) & (D)

((C) 	 (a,C) & (D)

((D) 	 (A),(B) & (C)

28. 	 On a consolidated balance sheet, if the shares of a company have been bought for more than 

the balance sheet value then difference would appear as:

((A) 	 Profit on purchase

((B) 	 Goodwill

((C) 	 Capital reserve

((D) 	 Loss on purchase

29. 	 If less than 100% of a subsidiary's share capital has been acquired then what is the rule for 

inclusion of the subsidiary's assets on the consolidated balance sheet

((A) 	 Only a proportional amount should appear.

((B) 	 All the assets should appear.

((C) 	 None can appear until all the shares have been acquired.

((D) 	 Half the value should appear.

30. 	 What is the term used to describe dividends paid by one company in the group to another 

in the same group 

((A) 	 Inter-group dividends

((B) 	 Intra-group dividends

((C) 	 Group dividends

((D) 	 Interim dividends

31. 	 Which of the following is true

(A) 	 Minority shareholders share of pre-acquisition losses should be added to the amount 

of Minority Interest.

(B) 	 Holding company's share of pre-acquisition losses must be debited to Profit & Loss A/c

(C) 	 Dividend received out of pre-acquisition profits of subsidiary should be credited to 

Investment A/c.

(D) 	 Dividend received out of post-acquisition profits of subsidiary should be debited to 

Investment A/c.

32. 	 How is a negative goodwill reported on the consolidated statement of financial position

(A) 	 As a negative asset ie. shown on the asset side but as a deduction.

(B) 	 A tenth of it is included in consolidated reserves and the remainder reported as a 

reserve.

(C) 	 Included fully in the consolidated retained earnings.

(D) 	 As a reserve, which may preferably be titled a capital reserve

33. 	 If stock is sold for a profit from one group member to another, how should this be dealt with 

in the final accounts

(A) 	 Stock should appear at the original cost.

(B) 	 The profits should be included but stock would appear at the value sold for.

(C) 	 Profit on sale should be eliminated and stock appears at original cost

(D) 	 Profits on the sale should be eliminated.
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34. 	 The claim by outsiders to assets featured on a consolidated balance sheet is known as:

(A) 	 Subsidiary

(B) 	 Negative goodwill

(C) 	 Minority interest

(D) 	 Wholly owned subsidiary

35. 	 On consolidation, if the total of the fair value of the assets acquired is less than the whole 

purchase consideration then the differences should be treated as:

(A) 	 Negative goodwill

(B) 	 Goodwill

(C) 	 Profit on acquisition

(D) 		 Loss on acquisition

36. 	 When dealing with consolidated balance sheets, the expression cost of control could be used 

instead of:

(A) 	 Acquisition expenditure

(B) 	 Goodwill

(C) 	 Intangible investments

(D) 	 Negative goodwill

37. 	 Which of the following is not normally considered the right of an ordinary shareholder

(A) 	 An interest in the profits earned by the company.

(B) 	 An interest in the day-to-day running of the company.

(C) 	 An interest in the net assets of the company.

(D) 	 Voting rights at meetings.

38. 	 Which of the following statement is false

(A) 	 Minority interest shown in the consolidated balance sheet is the equity held by the 

outsiders in the subsidiary company.

(B) 	 Cost of control is the excess price paid for investment over and above proportionate 

share of net assets acquired by the holding company.

(C) 	 Profit on revaluation of fixed assets is a capital profit and depreciation on such amount 

is a revenue loss.

(D)	 For calculating cost of control there is no need to distinguish between capital and 

revenue profits of the subsidiary.

39. 	 Preparation of consolidated Balance Sheet of holding company and its subsidiary company 

is as per

(A) 	 AS-11 (B) 	 AS-20 (C) 	 AS-21 (D) 	 AS-23

40. 	 Pre-acquisition dividend received by Holding company is credited to:

(A) 	 Profit & Loss A/c

(B) 	 Capital Profit

(C) 	 Investment A/c

(D) 	 None of the above

41. 	 Post  acquisition dividend received by  Holding Company is:

(A) 	 Debited to Profit & Loss A/c & Credited to Bank A/c

(B) 	 Debited to Bank A/c and Credited to Investment A/c

(C) 	 Debited to Investment A/c and Credited to Bank A/c

(D) 	 Debited to Bank A/c and Credited to Profit & Loss A/c

42. 	 Which exchange rate will be considered for conversion of share capital of subsidiary company

(A) 	 losing rate
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(B) 	 Opening Rate

(C) 	 Actual rate on date of share acquisition

(D) 	 Average Rate

43. 	 The group's share of the pre-acquisition reserves of a subsidiary form part of the:

(A) 	 Goodwill calculation

(B) 	 Group's capital reserves

(C) 	 Group's revenue reserves

(D) 	 Group's share capital

44. 	 As per AS-21, a Consolidated Financial Statement will not be prepared by the parent company 

when-

(A) 	 Control is intended to be temporary because the subsidiary is acquired and held 

exclusively with a view to its subsequent disposal in the near future.

(B) 	 Subsidiary company operates under severe long-term restrictions, which significantly 

impair its ability to transfer funds to the parent.

(C) 	 Both ((A) and ((B)

(D) 	 None of the above

45. 	 In which of the following case the C Ltd. will be subsidiary of A Ltd.

(A) 	 If A Ltd. holds 75% shares in B Ltd. and B Ltd. holds 25% shares in C Ltd.

(B) 	 If A Ltd. holds 75% shares in B Ltd. and 25% shares in C Ltd.

(C) 	 If A Ltd. holds 75% shares in B Ltd. and A Ltd. and B Ltd. holds 25% & 30% shares in C 

Ltd.

(D) 	 If A Ltd. holds 75% shares in B Ltd. and C Ltd. holds 25% shares in B Ltd.

46. 	 If A Ltd. is proved to be a subsidiary company of B Ltd., C Ltd. & D Ltd., then which company 

is liable to prepare Consolidated Financial Statement?

(A) 	 B Ltd.

(B) 	 C Ltd.

(C) 	 D Ltd.

(D) 	 All companies excluding A Ltd.

47. 	 Goodwill = ?

(A) 	 Cost of Investment less Parent's share in the equity of the subsidiary on date of 

investment less Minority interest

(B) 	 Cost of Investment less Parent's share in the equity of the subsidiary on date of 

investment.

(C) 	 Parent's share in the equity of the subsidiary on date of investment less Cost of 

investment

(D) 	 Cost of Investment add Parent's share in the equity of the subsidiary on date of 

investment add Minority interest

48. 	 H Ltd. acquires 70% of the equity shares of S Ltd. on 1.1.2019. On that date, paid-up capital 

of S Ltd. was 10,000 equity shares of ` 10 each; accumulated reserve balance was ` 1,00,000. 

H Ltd. paid ` 1,60,000 to acquire 70% interest in the S Ltd. Assets of S Ltd. were revalued on 
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1.1.2019 and a revaluation loss of ̀  20,000 was ascertained. Which of the following is correct 

in relation to cost of control of group consolidated financial statement

(A) 	 Capital Reserve — ` 34,000

(B) 	 Goodwill — ` 34,000

(C) 	 Capital Reserve — ` 1,26,000

(D) 	 Goodwill - ` 1,26,000

49. 	 H Ltd. holds 7,500 shares of S Ltd. Total shares of S Ltd. are 10,000 of ` 10 each. General 

Reserve and Profit & Loss balance of S Ltd. are ` 35,000 & ` 27,500 respectively out of which 

40% relates to post-acquisition period. Minority Interest = ?

(A) 	 ` 40,625 (B) 	 ` 34,375 (C) 	 ` 50,525 (D) 	 ` 40,925

50. 	 Following are the balances of S Ltd. on 31.3.2019: General Reserve — ` l,75,000 Profit & Loss 

Account — ` 3,50,000

	 H Ltd. acquired 60% shares on 30th June, 2018 . Balances of general reserve and profit and 

loss account on 1.4.2018 of S Ltd. were ` 25,000 and ` 1,25,000 respectively. Share of H Ltd. 

in post-acquisition profit will be -

(A) 	 ` 1,68,750 (B) 	 ` 1,46,250 (C) 	 ` 1,12,500 (D) 	 ` 2,81,250

51. 	 Following are the balances of S Ltd. on 31.3.2019: Equity Share Capital — ` 10,00,000 General 

Reserve — ` 3,50,000Profit & Loss Account — ` 7,00,000

	 H Ltd. acquired 80% shares on 31st July,2018. Balances of general reserve and profit and loss 

account on 1.4.2018 of S Ltd. were ` 50,000 and ` 2,50,000 respectively. Share of Minority in 

post-acquisition profit will be -

(A) 	 ` 1,10,000 (B) 	 ` 1,00,000 (C) 	 ` 5,00,000 (D) 	 ` 2,70,000

52. 	 Following are the balances of S Ltd. on 31.3.2019: Equity Share Capital — ` 20,00,000General 

Reserve — ` 7,00,000Profit & Loss Account — ` 14,00,000

	 H Ltd. acquired 70% shares on 1.1.2019 Balances of general reserve and profit and loss 

account on 1.4.2018 of S Ltd. were ` 1,00,000 and ` 5,00,000 respectively. Minority Interest =?

(A) 	 ` 12,90,000 (B) 	 ` 5,20,000 (C) 	 ` 7,00,000 (D) 	 ` 12,30,000

53. 	 H Ltd. holds 75% Shares in S Ltd. In January, 2019 S Ltd. sold to its parent company H Ltd. 

goods costing ` 15,000 for ` 20,000. On 31st March, 2019 half of these goods were lying as 

unsold in godowns of H Ltd. Which of the following is correct treatment for unrealized profit 

on stock while preparing consolidated financial statement of H Ltd. & S Ltd.?

(A) 	 Stock reserve of ` 5,000 will be reduced from 'Stock' on asset side in balance sheet and 

` 5,000 will be added to the profit & loss account of H Ltd.

(B) 	 ` 15,000will be reduced from current asset & current liabilities

(C) 	 Stock reserve of ` 5,000 will be reduced from 'Stock' on asset side in balance sheet and 

capital reserve of H Ltd.

(D) 	 Stock reserve of ` 2,500 will be reduced from 'Stock' on asset side in balance sheet and 

` 2,500 will be debited to profit & loss account of H Ltd.

54. 	 A parent owns two third of the subsidiary's equity. As at a year end the subsidiary's inventory 

includes goods sent to it by the parent invoiced at ` 3,60,000. Parent has purchased these 
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goods for ̀  3,00,000. Which of the following are the correct entries for eliminating unrealized 

profit?

(A) 	 Debit the parent's retained earnings and credit the subsidiary's inventory with ̀  60,000.

(B) 	 Debit the subsidiary's retained earnings and credit the subsidiary's inventory with ` 

45,000.

(C) 	 Debit the subsidiary's retained earnings and credit the subsidiary's inventory with ` 

60,000.

(D) 	 Debit the parents retained earnings and credit subsidiary's inventory with ` 45,000.

55. 	 What is the amount of the unrealized profit to be eliminated if the parent's year- end 

inventory includes at ̀  5,40,000 goods invoiced to it by its 60% owned subsidiary at cost plus 

25%.

(A) 	 ` 35,000 (B) 	 ` 1,08,000 (C) 	 ` 64,800 (D) 	 ` 81,000

56. 	 Subsidiary's inventory at the year end included ` 1,80,000 purchased from its parent. Further 

goods invoiced by the parent at ` 45,000 were in transit. The parent invoices the subsidiary 

at cost plus 20%. The amount of unrealized profit that needs to be eliminated from the 

parent's retained earnings would be:

(A) 	 ` 37,500

(B) 	 ` 36,000 	

(C) 	 ` 38,333 	

(D)  	 ` 30,000

57. 	 The parent paid f 48,000 to acquire 75% of 3,000 ordinary shares of ` 10.00 and reserves of 

the subsidiary were reported as ` 35,000 and fair valuation of its assets identified a gain of 

? 5,000. What is the goodwill/capital reserve of the subsidiary on this date?

(A) 	 Goodwill ` 8,000

(B) 	 Capital Reserve ` 17,000

(C) 	 Goodwill ` 13,000

(D) 	 Capital Reserve ` 22,000

58. 	 On 1.7.2012 H Ltd. acquired 7,500 shares of ` 100 each in S Ltd. at a cost of ` 160 per share. 

The total number of shares in S Ltd. is 10,000. In August, 2012 S Ltd. paid a dividend of ` 10 

per share for the year ending 31.3.2012. In September, 2012 H sold 500 shares in S Ltd. @ ` 

155. At what figure will be the Investment Account now stands in the books of H Ltd.?

(A) 	 ` 10,47,500 (B) 	 ` 11,00,000 (C) 	 ` 10,00,000 (D) 	 ` 10,50,000

59. 	 ` Ltd. acquired 80% equity shares in Y Ltd. on 1st July, 2019 at cost price of ` 4,48,000. Total 

equity share capital of Y Ltd. was ` 2,00,000. Share of Ltd. in pre acquisition profits of Y Ltd. 

was ` 1,27,000. Goodwill = ?

(A) 	 ` 1,86,400 (B) 	 ` 2,48,000 (C) 	 ` 1,58,000 (D) 	 ` 1,46,400

60. 	 S Ltd. had purchased goods of ` 80,000 from its holding company H Ltd. out of which goods 

invoiced at ` 50,000 were in stock on 31st March, 2020. H Ltd. added 25% to cost to arrive 

at invoice price. Stock reserve to be eliminated from the consolidated balance sheet = ?

(A) 	 ` 10,000 (B) 	 ` 12,500 (C) 	 ` 16,000 (D) 	 ` 20,000

61. 	 H Ltd. acquired as investment 15,000 shares in S Ltd. for ` 1,55,000 on 1.7.2018. Details of 

S Ltd. on 31.3.2019 are given below: Share Capital 10 each) — 2,50,000General Reserve — 
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40,000Profit & Loss Account — 25,000 General reserve of S Ltd. has remained unchanged since 

31.3.2018. Profit earned by S Ltd. for the year ended 31.3.2019 amounted to ` 20,000. Cost of 

control = ?

(A) 	 ` 25,000 capital reserve

(B) 	 ` 25,000 goodwill

(C) 	 ` 5,000 goodwill

(D) 	 ` 5,000 capital reserve

62. 	 Take the data of above question and calculate Minority Interest?

(A) 	 ` 1,06,000 (B) 	 ` 1,16,000 (C) 	 ` 1,26,000 (D) 	 ` 1,36,000

63. 	 Following are the details of S Ltd. on 31.3.2017: Share Capital 10 each) ` 2,00,000 Plant 

& Machinery ` 1,35,000 H Ltd. acquired 80% shares in S Ltd. on 1.10.2016. S Ltd.'s plant 

and machinery which stood at ` 1,50,000 on 1.4.2016 was considered worth ` 1,80,000 as 

on 1.10.2016, this figure is to be considered while consolidating the balance sheets. In 

consolidation balance sheet Plant & Machinery of S Ltd. will appear at............

(A) 	 ` 5,06,225 (B) 	 ` 5,25,835 (C) 	 ` 1,70,625 (D)	 ` 5,40,345

ANSWERS

1. 2. 3. 4. 5. 6. 7. 8. 9. 10. 11. 12. 13. 14. 15.
b c b d c a c c d c b d d a b
16 17. 18. 19. 20. 21. 22. 23. 24. 25. 26. 27. 28. 29. 30.
d b c c c d c c b b c a b b b

31. 32. 33. 34. 35. 36. 37. 38. 39. 40. 41. 42. 43. 44. 45.
c d c d b b b d c c d c a c c

46. 47. 48. 49. 50. 51. 52. 53. 54. 55. 56. 57. 58. 59. 60.
d b b a a b d d a b a d d a a

61. 62. 63.

a c c
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CHAPTER-31  
AS-23 ACCOUNTING FOR INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES

1. 	 Find the odd man out -

(A) 	 Holding & Subsidiaries

(B) 	 Joint Venture & Co venturers

(C) 	 Holding & Associates

(D) 	 None of the above

2. 	 Find the odd man out -

(A) 	 Control & Subsidiaries

(B) 	 Joint Venture & Joint control

(C) 	 Significant influence & Associates

(D) 	 None of the above

3. 	 Goodwill will arise if -

(A) 	 Net assets is more than Consideration paid

(B) 	 Net assets is less than Consideration paid

(C) 	 Gross assets is less than Consideration paid

(D) 	 Gross assets is more than Consideration paid

4. 	 Capital Reserve will arise if -

(A) 	 Net assets is more than Consideration paid

(B) 	 Net assets is less than Consideration paid

(C) 	 Gross assets is less than Consideration paid

(D) 	 Gross assets is more than Consideration paid

5. 	 Stock Reserve will arise if -

(A) 	 Upstream transaction at profit

(B) 	 Downstream transaction at profit

(C) 	 Both of the above

(D) 	 None of the above

6. 	 Equity method is applicable for consolidation of -

(A) 	 Subsidiaries

(B) 	 Joint Ventures

(C) 	 Associates

(D) 	 All of the above

7. 	 In consolidated financial statements. Equity method will affect -

(A) 	 Investments A/c

(B) 	 P&L A/c

(C) 	 Inventories

(D) 	 All of the above

8. 	 Under Equity method which of the following will not be recognised?

(A) 	 Share of Post Acquisition Profit of Associate

(B) 	 Post Acquisition Profit of Associate

(C) 	 Share of Dividend Received

(D) 	 Share of Stock Reserve

9.   Under______method. Stock Reserve will be created for entire Profit element on the closing 

stock?

(A) 	 Equity

(B) 	 Proportionate Consolidation

(C) 	 Line by line addition

(D) 	 All of the above

10. 	 Under Equity method. Share of Post Acquisition Profit of Associate will be -
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(A) 	 Added with Investments A/c

(B) 	 Added with P&L A/c

(C) 	 Both of the above

(D) 	 Not be considered

11. 	 For significant influence, investor should have -

(A) 	 More than 20% shareholding

(B) 	 20% or less shareholding

(C) 	 20% or more shareholding

(D) 	 30% or more shareholding

12. 	 For being associate____is required.

(A) 	 Control

(B) 	 Significant influence

(C) 	 Joint control

(D) 	 Shareholding

13. 	 For control, investor should have -

(A) 	 More than 50% shareholding

(B) 	 20% or less shareholding

(C) 	 50% or more shareholding

(D) 	 30% or more shareholding

14. 	 Under Equity method. Share of Post Acquisition Profit of Associate will be -

(A) 	 Added with Investments A/c

(B) 	 Added with P&L A/c

(C) 	 Both of the above

(D) 	 Not be considered

15. 	 Under Equity method.  Dividend received from Associate will be -

(A) 	 Deducted from Investments A/c

(B) 	 Deducted from P&L A/c

(C) 	 Both of the above

(D) 	 Not be considered

16. 	 Proportionate completion method is applicable for consolidation of -

(A) 	 Subsidiaries

(B) 	 Joint Ventures

(C) 	 Associates

(D) 	 All of the above

17. 	 Line by line addition method is applicable for consolidation of -

(A) 	 Subsidiaries

(B) 	 Joint Ventures

(C) 	 Associates

(D) 	 All of the above

18. 	 Goodwill on acquisition of Associates will be -

(A) 	 Shown in Intangibles

(B) 	 Shown in Investments

(C) 	 Shown in Reserves & Surplus

(D) 	 Any of the above

19. 	 Capital Reserve on acquisition of Associates will be -

(A) 	 Shown in Intangibles

(B) 	 Shown in Investments

(C) 	 Shown in Reserves & Surplus

(D) 	 Any of the above

20. 	 Share of Profit element on upstream transaction with Associates will be -

(A) 	 Deducted from Investments A/c & Stock A/c of Investor

(B) 	 Deducted from Investments A/c & P&L A/c of Investor

(C) 	 Deducted from Stock A/c & P&L A/c of Investor

(D) 	 Not be considered

21. 	 Share of Profit element on Downstream transaction with Associates will be -

(A) 	 Deducted from Investments A/c & Stock A/c of Investor

(B) 	 Deducted from Investments A/c & P&L A/c of Investor

(C) 	 Deducted from Stock A/c & P&L A/c of Investor
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(D) 	 Not be considered

22. 	 Downstream transaction with Associates means -

(A) 	 Investor sold goods to Associate

(B) 	 Associate sold goods to Investor

(C) 	 Both of the above

(D) 	 None of the above

23. 	 Which of the following is true?

(A) 	 Loss   should not be recognised if the Investments become Nil

(B) 	 Loss  should be recognised even if the Investments become Nil

(C) 	 Profit  should not be recognised if  the Investments become Nil

(D) 	 None of the above

24. 	 Upstream transaction with Associates means -

(A) 	 Investor sold goods to Associate

(B) 	 Associate sold goods to Investor

(C) 	 Both of the above

(D) 	 None of the above

25. 	 Which of the following is false?

(A) 	 At the time of acquisition of Associates, PPE of associates may be revalued.

(B) 	 If PPE of associates is revalued at the time of acquisition, additional depreciation will 

be deducted by Associate in its standalone Financial statements.

(C) 	 If PPE of associates is revalued at the time of acquisition, additional depreciation will 

be deducted by Investor in its Consolidated Financial statements.

(D) 	 If PPE of associates is revalued at the time of acquisition. Gain or loss may arise.

	 Jaya Ltd purchased 30% stake in Vaikunta Ltd on 1st January, at a Cost of ` 14 Lakhs, 

when the tatter's Equity was ` 100 Lakhs. Vaikunta Ltd reported a loss of ` 50 Lakhs 

for the Year 1. Vaikunta earns a profit of ` 5 Lakhs in Year 2.

26. 	 Goodwill / Capital Reserve to be recognised in Java's Consolidated B/Sheet =

(A) 	 Goodwill 14

(B) 	 Capital Reserve 14

(C) 	 Goodwill 16

(D) 	 Capital Reserve 16

27. Carrying Amount of Investment in Consolidated B/Sheet at Year 1 end =

(A) 	 14 (B) 	 15 (C) 	 Nil (D) 	 1

28. 	 Unrecognized loss of Associates at Year 1 end =

(A) 	 1 (B) 	 0.5 (C) 	 Nil (D) 	 2

29. 	 Carrying Amount of Investment in Consolidated B/Sheet at Year 2 end =

(A) 	 0.5 (B) 	 15 (C) 	 Nil (D) 	 1

	 S Ltd holds 35% of total Equity Shares of M Ltd, an Associate Company. The value of 

Investments in M Ltd on 31st March is `  3 Crores in the Consolidated Financial Statements 

of S Ltd. S Ltd sold Goods worth `  3,50,000 to M Ltd. The cost of goods sold is ` 3,00,000. Out 

of these, Goods costing `  1,00,000 to M Ltd were in the Closing Stock of M Ltd. During the 

year, the Profit and Loss Statement of M Ltd showed a Loss of `  1 Crore. What is the value 

of Investment in M Ltd as on 31st March in the Consolidated Financial Statements of S Ltd, 

if Equity Method is adopted for valuing the Investments in Associates.



199       CA Intermediate | Paper-1 | Advanced Accounting MCQSNavkar Institute

CHAPTER-31 AS-23 ACCOUNTING FOR INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES CHAPTER-31 AS-23 ACCOUNTING FOR INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES 

198

30. 	 Carrying Value as per Equity Method =

(A) 	 2,64,94,167 (B) 3,00,00,000 (C) 16,667 (D) 	 5,833

31. 	 Total Profit element in Inventories =

(A) 	 2,64,94,167 (B) 	 3,00,00,000 (C) 	 16,667 (D) 	 5,833

32. 	 Stock Reserve to be created for

(A) 	 2,64,94,167 (B) 	 3,00,00,000 (C) 	 16,667 (D) 	 5,833

	 S Ltd holds 35% of total Equity Shares of M Ltd, an Associate Company. The value of 

Investments in M Ltd on 31st March is `  3 Crores in the Consolidated Financial Statements 

of S Ltd. S Ltd sold Goods worth ` 3,50,000 to M Ltd. The cost of goods sold is `  3,00,000. 

Out of these, Goods costing `  1,00,000 to M Ltd were in the Closing Stock of M Ltd. M Ltd 

had earned a Profit of ` 1.50 Crores and declared a Dividend of ` 75 Lakhs to the Equity 

Shareholders of the Company.

33. 	 Carrying Value as per Equity Method =

(A) 	 2,64,94,167 (B) 	 3,00,00,000 (C) 	 3,26,19,167 (D) 	 5,833

34. 	 Share of Profit added with Investments =

(A) 	 1.50 Crores (B) 	 52,50,000 (C) 	 26,25,000 (D) 	 5,833

35. 	 Dividend to be deducted from Investments

(A) 	 1.50 Crores (B) 	 52,50,000 (C) 	 26,25,000 (D) 	 5,833

ANSWERS

1. 2. 3. 4. 5. 6. 7. 8. 9. 10. 11. 12. 13. 14. 15.
c d b a c c d b c c c b a c a
16 17. 18. 19. 20. 21. 22. 23. 24. 25. 26. 27. 28. 29. 30.
b a b b a b a a b b d c a a a

31. 32. 33. 34. 35.
c d c b c
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CHAPTER-32  
AS-27 FINANCIAL REPORTING OF INTEREST IN JOINT VENTURES

1. 	 AS - 27 does not deal with accounting for Interest in Jointly Controlled Enterprise held by -

(A) 	 Venture Capital Organization

(B) 	 Mutual Funds, Units Trusts, and similar Entities

(C) 	 Investment-Linked Insurance Funds

(D) 	 All of the above

2. 	 Ventures may take many different forms and structures. Three broad types, which are 

commonly described as and meet the definition of Joint Ventures are -

(A) 	 Jointly Controlled Operations

(B) 	 Jointly Controlled Assets

(C) 	 Jointly Controlled Entities

(D) 	 All of the above

3. 	 When an Enterprise, by a contractual arrangement, establishes joint control over an Entity, 

which is a Subsidiary of that Enterprise as per AS - 21, such other Entity is consolidated -

(A) 	 treated as a Subsidiary under AS - 21

(B) 	 treated as a Joint Venture under AS - 27

(C) 	 Any of the above

(D) 	 Both of the above

4. 	 AS 27 deals with -

(A) 	 An arrangement where two or more Venturers combine their Operations, Resources & 

Expertise in order to manufacture, market & distribute, jointly, a particular product.

(B) 	 When there is (A) Joint Control, and (B) Joint Ownership by the Venturers, of one or 

more assets which are, contributed to, or acquired for and dedicated for the purposes 

of the Joint Venture.

(C) 	 A separate Entity, whose economic activity is jointly controlled by two or more Joint 

Venturers as a result of a contractual arrangement.

(D) 	 All of the above

5. 	 Jointly Controlled Operations -

(A) 	 An arrangement where two or more Venturers combine their Operations, Resources & 

Expertise in order to manufacture, market & distribute, jointly, a particular product.

(B) 	 When there is (A) Joint Control, and (B) Joint Ownership by the Venturers, of one or 

more assets which are, contributed to, or acquired for and dedicated for the purposes 

of the Joint Venture.

(C) 	 A separate Entity, whose economic activity is jointly controlled by two or more Joint 

Venturers as a result of a contractual arrangement.

(D) 	 All of the above

6. 	 Jointly Controlled Assets -

(A) 	 An arrangement where two or more Venturers combine their Operations, Resources & 
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Expertise in order to manufacture, market & distribute, jointly, a particular product

(B) 	 When there is (a) Joint Control, and (b) Joint Ownership by the Venturers, of one or 

more assets which are, contributed to, or acquired for and dedicated for the purposes 

of the Joint Venture.

(C) 	 A separate Entity, whose economic activity is jointly controlled by two or more Joint 

Venturers as a result of a contractual arrangement.

(D) 	 All of the above

7. 	 Jointly Controlled Entity -

(A) 	 An arrangement where two or more Venturers combine their Operations, Resources & 

Expertise in order to manufacture, market & distribute, jointly, a particular product.

(B) 	 When there is (a) Joint Control, and (b) Joint Ownership by the Venturers, of one or 

more assets which are, contributed to, or acquired for and dedicated for the purposes 

of the Joint Venture.

(C) 	 A separate Entity, whose economic activity is jointly controlled by two or more Joint 

Venturers as a result of a contractual arrangement.

(D) 	 All of the above

8. 	 Different parts of the manufacturing process of a product (say Aircraft) are carried out by 

each of the Venturers, each Venturer bearing its own costs and sharing the revenue from 

the sale of the aircraft, such share being determined in accordance with the contractual 

arrangement. It is an example for -

(A) 	 Jointly Controlled Operations

(B) 	 Jointly Controlled Assets

(C) 	 Jointly Controlled Entities

(D) 	 All of the above

9. 	 Generally, separate legal Entity exists for -

(A) 	 Jointly Controlled Operations

(B) 	 Jointly Controlled Assets

(C) 	 Jointly Controlled Entities

(D) 	 All of the above

10. 	 Oil Pipelines jointly controlled and operated by a number of Oil Production Companies. Each 

Venturer uses the pipeline to transport its own products and bears an agreed proportion of 

the operating expenses. It is an example for -

(A) 	 Jointly Controlled Operations

(B) 	 Jointly Controlled Assets

(C) 	 Jointly Controlled Entities

(D) 	 All of the above

11. 	 Two Enterprises jointly control a property, each taking a share of the Rents received and 

bearing a share of the expenses. It is an example for -

(A) 	 Jointly Controlled Operations

(B) 	 Jointly Controlled Assets

(C) 	 Jointly Controlled Entities

(D) 	 All of the above

12. 	 When two Enterprises combine their activities in a particular line of business by transferring 

the relevant assets and liabilities into a jointly controlled separate Entity. It is an example 

for -

(A) 	 Jointly Controlled Operations (B) 	 Jointly Controlled Assets
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(C) 	 Jointly Controlled Entities (D) 	 All of the above

13. 	 When an Enterprise establishes a separate Entity in a foreign country in conjunction with the 

Government or other Agency in that country, the Entity jointly controlled by the Enterprise 

and the Foreign Government / other Agency. It is an example for -

(A) 	 Jointly Controlled Operations

(B) 	 Jointly Controlled Assets

(C) 	 Jointly Controlled Entities

(D) 	 All of the above

14. 	 Books of Account will not be maintained separately for-

(A) 	 Jointly Controlled Operations

(B) 	 Jointly Controlled Assets

(C) 	 Jointly Controlled Entities

(D) 	 All of the above

15. 	 Financial Statements will not be maintained separately for -

(A) 	 Jointly Controlled Operations

(B) 	 Jointly Controlled Assets

(C) 	 Jointly Controlled Entities

(D) 	 All of the above

16.	 State which of the following statements are incorrect

(i) 	 The requirements relating to accounting for joint ventures in consolidated financial 

statements according to proportionate consolidation method, as contained in AS 27, 

applies only when consolidated financial statements are prepared by venturer.

(ii) 	 The requirements relating to accounting for joint ventures in consolidated financial 

statements according to proportionate consolidation method, as contained in AS 

27, applies irrespective whether consolidated financial statements are prepared by 

venturer or not.

(iii) 	 An investor in joint venture, which does not have joint control, should report its 

interest in a joint venture in its consolidated financial statements in accordance with 

AS 13, AS 21 and AS 23 as the case may be.

(A) 	 Point (i) is incorrect.

(B) 	 Point (ii) is incorrect.

(C) 	 Point (iii) is incorrect.

(D) 	 None of the above

17. 	 Identify which of the following is not a feature of a Jointly controlled operations (JCO):

(A) 	 Each venturer has his own separate business.

(B) 	 There is a separate entity for joint venture business.

(C) 	 Each venturer record only his own transactions without any separately set of books 

maintained for the joint venture business.

(D) 	 There is a common agreement between all of them.

18. 	 Identify which of the following is/are not a feature of a Jointly controlled assets (JCA):

(i) 	 There is a separate legal identity.

(ii) 	 There is a common control over the joint assets.

(iii) 	 Expenses on jointly held assets are shared by the venturers as per the contract.

(iv) 	 In their financial statement, venturer shows only their share of the asset and total 

income earned by them along with total expenses incurred by them.
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(A) 	 Point (i) only.

(B) 	 Point (i) and (iii).

(C) 	 Point (iii) and (iv).

(D) 	 Point (i) and (ii)

19. 	 Identify which is/ are features of a Jointly controlled entity (JCE):

(i) 	 Venturer creates a new entity for their joint venture business.

(ii) 	 All the venturers pool their resources under new banner and this entity purchases its 

own assets, create its own liabilities, expenses are incurred by the entity itself and 

sales are also made by this entity.

(iii) 	 The revenues and expenses of the entity is shared by the venturers in the ratio agreed 

upon in the contractual agreement.

(A) 	 Point (i) only.

(B) 	 Point (i) and (ii).

(C) 	 Point (iii).

(D) 	 Point (iii)

20. 	 Identify the correct statements. From the date of discontinuing the use of the proportionate 

consolidation method

(i) 	 If interest in entity is more than 50%, investments in such joint ventures should be 

accounted for in accordance with AS 21, Consolidated Financial Statements.

(ii) 	 If interest is 20% or more but upto 50%, investments are to be accounted for in 

accordance with AS 23, Accounting for Investment in Associates in Consolidated 

Financial Statements.

(iii) 	 For all other cases investment in joint venture is treated as per AS 13, Accounting for 

Investments.

(iv) 	 For this purpose, the fair value of the investment at the date on which joint venture 

relationship ceases to exist should be regarded as cost thereafter.

(A) 	 Point 1 and 2.

(B) 	 Point 1, 2 and 3.

(C) 	 Point 1, 2, 3 and 4.

(D) 	 None of the above.

ANSWERS

1. 2. 3. 4. 5. 6. 7. 8. 9. 10. 11. 12. 13. 14. 15.
d d a d a b b a c b b c c c c
16 17. 18. 19. 20.
b b a c b


